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(Only for Members)

This is to inform you that, 71%t Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on
Wednesday, 18/11/2020 at 11.00 am through Video Conferencing / other Audio Visual Means as permitted by
Central Registrar of Co. Op. Societies, New Delhi vide circular dated 25/08/2020 on account of COVID-19 pandemic,
to transact on following agenda. This meeting does not require physical presence of members at a common venue.
The deemed venue for the 71t Annual General Meeting shall be Board Meeting Room at Head office of the Bank
situated at 1444, Shukrawar Peth, Thorle Bajirao Road, Pune — 411002. Members are requested to attend the
meeting through Video Conferencing.

1) To approve and confirm the minutes of 70" Annual General Meeting held on 19" August 2019.

2) To consider and approve the annual accounts, which consist of Profit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet,
Report of the Board of Directors and appropriation of net Profit for year ended 31t March 2020 and to take
note of the Report of the Statutory Auditors.

3) To authorize Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2020- 2021 and to fix
their remuneration.

4) To approve Annual Budget for the financial year 2020-21.

5) To take note of the loans sanctioned in the financial year 2019-20 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives
as per the Sec. 39(3) of the Multi-state Co-op. Act, 2002.

6) To approve amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.

7) To consider & approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of charitable fund of the bank, to
Charitable/Social institutions.

8) To grant leave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in this Annual General Meeting.
9) Any other subject, by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

Place : Pune By order of the Board of Directors
Date: 17" October, 2020 sd/-
Jayant Kakatkar
Chief Executive Officer

Note

1) For attending Annual General Meeting, members will have to use Login ID & Password which has been
sent along with this Notice through E-mail. Members who will register their E-mail ID and Mobile No. upto
10/11/2020, will receive Login ID and Password on 13/11/2020 through Email.

2) A member can attend/Join Annual General Meeting by using devices like desktop / laptop / smartphone
that having internet connectivity.

3) As per guidelines issued by Central Registrar New Delhi, in their circular dated 25/08/2020, process of
Audio Visual Meeting will be for 5 days i.e. from 18/11/2020 to 22/11/2020 as mentioned below:-

i On 18/11/2020, Members are requested to login 10 minutes prior to the scheduled time of meeting i.e.
at 10.50 a.m.

ii. On the first day of meeting i.e. on 18/11/2020 the agenda will be presented first and after presenting items
of agenda, Members can sent their questions in respect of items of agenda upto 19/11/2020 till 5.00 p.m.
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on agm71@janatabankpune.com only. Responses to these queries will be sent on respective E-Mail ID &
will be posted on Website on 20/11/2020 till 7.00 p.m.

Members are required to cast their votes on resolutions presented in Annual General Meeting from 9.00
a.m. on 21/11/2020 to 5.00 p.m. on 22/11/2020 on same web platform. The results of e-voting will be declared
upon completion of counting of votes on the same web platform.

Central Registrar has issued guidelines vide its circular dated 25/08/2020 to engage services of expert
independent agency for the conduct of Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM. Accordingly Bank has
engaged services of National Securities Depository Limited as the authorized agency for conducting the e-AGM
and providing online voting facility on the resolutions of Annual General Meeting proposed by the Board. If
the said AGM is interrupted due to any unforeseen circumstances viz. technical fallout / network failure,
etc. then the meeting will be continued immediately as soon as the system is restored, on the same web
platform.

For any Technical Difficulty regarding login, a member can contact on 1800-222-900 between 10 a.m. to
6.00 p.m. except Second / Fourth Saturday, Sunday & Public Holidays or can send email at
evoting@nsdl.co.in. This facility has been arranged for the convenience of the members to respond queries
| issues regarding login/password only. This agency will not be able to resolve any network issue at the
members end. It is further informed that the agency will not respond to any queries regarding agenda or
Banking related matters.

If within half an hour after the scheduled time for the meeting (i.e. up to 11.30 am), the Quorum is not
formed, the meeting shall stand adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at 11.40 am. on the
same day & venue through Video Conferencing / other Audio Visual Means. The adjourned meeting will not
require any separate notice or quorum. The counting of the quorum will be done on the basis of number of
members logged in at the scheduled time of the meeting through the official platform so provided by the
bank for this Annual General Meeting.

The Annual Report for the financial year 2019-20 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet &
the amendments to the bye-laws are displayed on Bank’'s website www.janatabankpune.com

The copy of the Annual Report (Ahwal) will be made available at branches of the bank from Date 01/11/2020.

If any member desires to have information in connection with any item of agenda, he/she is requested to
address a letter to Secretarial Department (HO), Pune or sent an E-mail on E-mail Id
agm71@janatabankpune.com only on or before Date 10/11/2020, so that the required information may be
presented at the Annual General Meeting.

Please inform any change in Name, Address or Nomination to Bank’s Share Department at Bharat Bhavan,
1360 Shukrawar Peth, Pune 411 002.

Those members who have not collected their dividend for the year ended 31/03/2016 & 31/03/2017 on or
before 31/12/2020, such dividend will be transferred to Statutory Reserve of the Bank as per Bye-Law No0.48
(iii). Also those members who have not received the dividend warrants for 2015-16 & 2016-17 are requested
to collect the same from the concerned Branch from which the membership application form was submitted.

If you have not received Share Certificate, the same may be collected from the Branch from which the
share application was submitted.
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TEIT T UM UTeael Bid. 7@ INId e Lo =AT o
TR TEATAT ¢ ¢ ¢ AT sfehtr=aT fafay snamesmar afdremr fes

3.

FTEETA T - T R08%-R0 A figred e 3T sfea, 3f. fagawa
for@ e yey Tee - g0, 9 helvH HATh 316 hi-ATnfies
S 318 shise WML 1., g HENIY 3TeH hetyH, Uit TeTiies
e HEAH ~ AT, é%ﬁgmwsﬁzagmﬁ FTRfeeg
e 3. fafay Teerhe Harershi=T FTTaTT <uaTa 3.

I U I AW ), T I A I AR TR AT
e ST SaehiqT AU Bl STTIe! ST ToTe JTeaTe!
IS seh TSI N HATNTSA hid 3T, I STHHATAT =T I
firesd 312, STeaTe auTd 3TN ¥ Tahl of T 3T A & <t &
R Aas H T I I3 <t wlen S e 3R,

T el o YA Heieh o STl sk T STERITed SauaTardl,
e afg=aret 3eft, e, sfeh formaes fofere s, doea fafqg ol o
3T AT, HEHT 3T, SFTATS ST T feramer ATaTsT et
Al ST, AT IUHATE T b= TdHTE TRIVIHRET 317,

T T Soheal HAd Ad 3Ted, IV Haeh Hig JHONER e
Bld 3R, Tl & et Yok Feard Ueht fUdi 3fat 31mR, e

Hr TR, S god g fUdiehe wehfia sgrea A1 gEe

Iy RIS SRR Shod 3714,

HIVTCATET HEAT HHART &1 AT TEAFT HUT ITEAT. Fohodl HqE™
JEINE T Haehia FecaqUl HEHTT ST Heshi= HereAT Ar= Hiam
TehTTCHe WfHrehT Teett 31T, AT 3TgaTet auid Hah, Haeh HeeT T
SIEATI AT Hoe § HIQeqUl o Hegehre Utger. a1 fftram =t
3o FeTeTeh HESIdIet WIS | TEhil ¥ Sohdl T ok ST Haeh
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JTEATA INId Sehedl TaTcleh HSAIA R TaTcAhHThd SAqETE
ST JATI0T TR0 ST shel 1T 3118, 8 9 HTeteh sohi
T TG ATieeieh awd, shded, 3= AIdme oo 9
ferfaer fremes amfn fereg s T dsiadt evana Aum fremw, fdw
3T FRTER i sohel FaTee hild 3TTad. Hedieee hi- 3T
T 3T 003 T HATARIAT ¢ ) TG0 § Tl aftrdt
R) ol 9 T[daush At 3) Haeh At 3T ¥ ) HrRiw Al s
¥ Fte T heal 15T A1 feiaid gIo-31 SHHehTST= g &
B! HaTeTeh HEBYE 397 TE HI=Id] el ST, 3Tgaret auia
ST SR faferer Sfier=an SRR ¢ 2 T e ST TR Heas =
TT I, [T ST 37T 3T AT RIETFER SEweh 7T T Tererehr=t
TR BIh ST AT H ST Hehid TEWHT BT,

Qe HaHTdieT SETierd goeeT :

Tet Hewid fafag stfdiemme feeme Jum=a geeen diea w9
qFATgR feea STTed. e AT e 3l @l e
YEERR S0 T ¢

et smTorE =1 3fYfe auta o qEhR ITHAT STt e
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HI-3ATRNeg sk faamTa siehetl Best Debit Card Initiative 3TfOT
Best Data Security =T fasai= JTEhIT ITH Tl 37T,

MR :

T e ST S, wean ST fwaneff wifdemye dhd ad
STk Tt shidl JTell &1 37901 e WITHReh, JdIeR, Hoer,
TTEeh ST feaferdenr=l T :qde TR 3<h hidl. 3T8aTe auid sohel
T Shild STEAMT, Sehdl 31k fIaT TgrR, 3MTfehede, Tet aiied
SRYIN, HIgHel, TS HhHee A dBAes! TgHA HghI AT
ATEIHTEES YR, seha e Tamoieror wm 7.5 g 3mae
FTfor o, 0. w . un fardes amfor shut, @, wH ot feaes amifor ot
I AT AT T FEhi=aa 3MWR Tl q8= 7 311 awiq
SoheAT AATHTS! T 0TI HEHTRITITehT & = 3Tfrehr) I
TG SR, Sohd Je3ldedl AFTeRH, FEAT ST Heehrd HI0mRY
Teered oo 31w sfean smfor qefiet stfeeprl, mn. s faes wmite™
anfor qefie srfuerl q8= A1.EEHRR w9 FEgs wery U
37T T W e AT |l HaTeTeh HEeaTeAT it T :Jdeh ST,
AT FR 3Tk SAh! MO HEAT A TSB! sheledl TgA
TEhrETEEd HATUR, I Faid dhd T TTeieh G8e8 dd Hofl
HE 9 TE.

U IW ATMA 3TR. Banking Frontiers I adid W= erE ure
g
Directors Meeting Attendance - 01-04-2019 to 31-03-2020
Name Present Out of Present Out of Present Out of Present Out of Present Out of
BOD Meet | BOD Meet Audit Audit Loan Loan Executive | Executive Staff Staff
Inspection | Inspection| Invest. Invest.
Mr. S.M.Lele 19 21 11 12 1 12 11 12 12 12
Mr. M.R.Mate 18 21 12 12 12 12 12 12 11 12
Mr. S.R.Pandit 14 21 8 12 8 12 _ _ _ _
Mr. M.M.Pawar 18 21 11 12 _ _ 11 12 _ _
Mr. B.R.Khomane 20 21 11 12 _ _ 11 12 _ _
Mr. R.V.Shinde 15 21 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Mrs. M.M.Kasbekar 17 21 _ _ _ _ 10 12 12 12
Mr. S.GMutalik 14 21 4 12 4 12 4 12 8 12
Mr. K.K.Shah 14 21 10 12 _ _ 10 12 _ _
Mr. L.A.Pawar 21 21 12 12 12 12 _ _ _ _
Mr. V.S.Deodhar 11 21 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Mr. M.S.Phadke 7 21 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Mr. P.T.Paranjape 20 21 _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Mr. A.P.Shinde 16 21 _ _ 1 12 11 12 _ _
Mrs. A.V.Petkar 19 21 11 12 1 12 _ _ _ _
Mrs. G.V.Kumbhojkar | 21 21 10 12 _ _ 10 12 _ _
Mr. R. B. Hejib 19 21 8 12 8 10 10 10 _ _
Mr. J. K. Kakatkar 17 21 11 12 1 12 11 12 11 12
- Not in Committee
Total No of Committees - 4
Director Shri Ravindra Balwant Hejib has appointed as a Co-opted Director from Dt. 20.05.2019
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Annual Report 2019-20

Year 2019-20 is the 71st financial year of our Bank. | have
mixed feelings while presenting this annual report to you.
Every new year comes with challenges and provides us
opportunities to learn from. Year 2019-20 ended with
detection of corona virus which is now spread all over the
World . All the countries in the World are helplessly fighting
to control this virus but to no resolve. Corona has badly
damaged almost all the economies in the World including
ours. The pandemic has done long lasting impacton
human life the World over.

Corona virus was first detected in China during the last
quarter of the calendar year 2019 and within months it
spread all over the World. Every country is making efforts
to control the spread of this virus by breaking the chain
through lockdowns but to no avail. In India the spread of
virus was slow in the beginning but after March it picked
up and grabbed the whole country. There is no cure for
this virus as yet. Continuous lockdowns ordered by the
local administrations all over the country have damaged the
economic cycle and brought the life to stand still. With the
increasing number of corona cases every day followed by
continuous lock downs it seems that the current financial
year will be the worst year of our economy

On this background, before | go for presentation on our
performance for the financial year 2019-20, will take review
of the World economy and also the Indian economy.

World Economy :

The growth of World economy was slow during the second
half of the last Financial Year. World economy was
predicted to grow at 2.90% by International Monetary Fund.
However during 2019-20 the trade relations between USA
and China were tense through out. The two countries tried
to normalize them through bilateral negotiations and the
World was waiting for positive out come of these meetings.
On 31 December 2020 China communicated to the World
Health Organization about a virus causing pneumonia in
their Ohan town. This was followed the blame game and
arguments and counter arguments between China and
USA. The possibility of normalization of relations between
the two countries is now ruled out.

World Health Organization, on 31st January 2020 declared
economic emergency and they also named this virus as
covid 19. On 31st March 2020, WHO announced covid

.....

virus as pandemic. Corona economic emergency was
officially announced by G 20 counties in their ministerial
level meeting on 23 March 2020. It was followed by official
declaration of recession in World economy by International
Monetary Fund.

Symptoms of slow down of World economy surfaced first
time when Singapore announced reduction in its GDP by
10.60%. There was huge increase in demand for
unemployment allowance in USA. The unemployment
insurance claims in USA crossed 6.6 million mark, the
highest recorded after 1967. There was dispute between
Saudi Arabia and Russia on slowing down of oil production
and the oil prices collapsed. Investors all over the World
opted for gold or government bonds under the fear of World
economic recession. Central banks of developing and
developed countries liberalized their monetary policies to
provide additional liquidity in the banking system. The
governments on the other hand extended treasury support
in the form of direct economic package or concession in
the taxes or issue of financial guarantees which ranged
between 0.08 to 16 percent of their GDP.

Future of World economy looks uncertain due to covid19.
Chances of revival of World economy in the near future are
meagre. Rate of economic inflation is slow and it may
further deteriorate in future. World economic market is
unstable. Governments and the central banks all over the
World are busy in framing appropriate policies to revive their
economies. However there are no signs of revival as yet.

Indian Economy

There is economic slow down all over the World due to
covid 19 and Indian economy is no exception to it. Indian
Banking is under pressure of huge non performing assets
for some years. It is added with default by non banking
companies in payment of their debt securities which to
some extent blocked credit expansion in banks. Indian
economy is growing at less than 4.5%, the lowest in the
current decade. Impact of covid 19 pandemic will increase
further during the current financial year. Government will
continue to resort to lockdowns in future also. Market
activity will further come down. Loss of jobs have already
affected the buying power of the individuals and no
possibility of resolution can be predicted in near
future.These factors will add to the problems of banks
during the current financial year.

.....



Parameters of Performance of Economy
Rate of Inflation

Fluctuation of prices of onion during the second half of
2019-20 have enhanced our inflation rate. Last quarter of
2019-20 witnessed drastic reduction in buying by
consumers due to covid pandemic which adversely affected
pricing power of industries also. This may worsen further
during the current financial year. There is reduction in crude
prices due to decrease indemand for oil in our country and
the World over. Continuous reduction in demand for the
goods and services is heading towards deflation.
Irregularity in supply of essential commodities in India is
responsible for increase in inflation rate. Reserve bank
therefore is finding it very difficult to implement its liberal
monetary policy.

Demand and Supply of Goods and Services

There was drastic reduction in Gross Domestic Product
(GDP) during third quarter of the preceding financial year.
During third and fourth quarter of the financial year the
country recorded the GDP as low as 4.5% and 3.1%
respectively. These rates include figures of industrial
production also. Series of lockdowns all over the country
during March and after totally blocked economic activity in the
country. There is reduction in state and central revenue.
Reduction in demand for goods and services has adversely
affected capital creation and also blocked investment cycle in
the country. Only effective control of corona pandemic is going
to decide the future of our economy.

Economic Market and Liquidity in Banking System

Reserve Bank of India has opted for liberal monetary policy
to boost economic development of our country. With a
desire to provide industrial loans at cheaper rates and also
provide liquidity to banks the RBI in its monetary policy
review in February 2020 announced three year term loan
scheme at repo rate under Long Term Repo Operations
to banks. Non Banking Financial Companies were finding
it difficult to raise capital in the market. RBI has provided
liquidity support to banks under targeted Long Term Repo
Operations Scheme for three years on the condition to
invest these funds in securities floated by non banking
financial companies. This schemewill ease out the capital
crunch and also make the funds available to banks at
cheaper rate.

Reserve Bank in its monetary policy meeting on 27 March
2020 announced reduction in repo rate by 75 basis points
and also brought down cash reserve ratio by one percent
to equip the banks to face corona pandemic crisis. It was
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followed by further reduction in repo rate by 40 basis points
in monetary policy review meeting on 22nd May 2020.
Reserve Bank has initiated several steps to boost liquidity
in banking system on the back ground of carona pandemic.
During the month of March alone the banking system
recorded an additional liquidity to the tune of 6 to 7 lakh crore.

Due to reduction in revenue collection, the government has
now resorted to borrow money in the capital market to
keep pace of economic development of our
country.Government has enhanced its borrowing
programme from 7 lakh crore to 12 lakh crore. Liberal
monetary policy of the Reserve Bank has brought down the
interest rate on government securities to ten years’ lowest
level of causing partial reduction of pressure on the
profitability of banks.

By the time this report reaches you the industrial activity
in the country may not be normal. Economic slow down
may continue during the succeeding financial year also.
Banks will have to plan changes in their business
strategies for the current financial year.

We furnish below the highlights of our performance for

the Financial Year 2019-20
(Figures in crore)

No. | Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2020
1 Paid up Capital 216.08 22014 221.66
2 Deposits 8544.84 8713.58 8904.53
3 Loans & Advances 5705.46 5238.13 5253.43
4 Investments 3334.97 3467.80 3488.48
5 Total Business 14250.30 13951.71 14157.96
6 Per Employee 11.24 11.99 10.93
Business
7 Working Funds 9841.04 9721.12 9963.75
8 Operating Profit 144.49 139.53 129.70
9 Provisions 78.52 115.92 14343
10 | Net Profit 38.15 31.35 0.19
1| Gross NPA 6.92% 9.17% 13.71%
12 | Net NPA 4.44% 5.31% 9.55%
13 | CRAR 14.10% 13.83% 12.32%

Key Performance indicators of our Bank for the Financial
Year 2019-20 are as below. We also furnish our analysis
and explanation on our achievements.

Deposits

Reserve Bank of India in their "Trends and Progress
Report" on Urban Co-operative Banks for 2018-19
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mentioned that the percentage rise in deposits in 2019
over 2018 is 6.09 percent. The average rise in deposits of
Urban Co-operative Banks during the last three years is 6
to 7 percent. Increase in deposits in banks is linked with
enhanced confidence of customers. There are several
options available in the market for depositors and investors
to invest money like Government Small Savings Scheme,
Mutual Funds, New Generation Small Finance Banks,
Payment Banks etc There is huge competition for co-operative
banks in the market. There is gradual reduction in interest
rates in the banking system during 2019-20.

Growth of deposits in urban co-operative banks is
adversely affected after the Punjab and Maharashtra
Co-operative Bank scam that surfaced during September
2020. It was followed by charging of monetary penalty on
our Bank by Reserve Bank of India in October 2019. During
the period from October 2019 to December 2019 the
depositors withdrew deposits to the tune of Rs 350 crore
from our Bank.

On this background there is net increase of Rs. 190.64
crore in deposits of our Bank during the Financial Year
2019-20. Last year our deposits were Rs. 8713.58 crore.
We are in a position to achieve a deposit level of Rs. 8904
crore at the end of 2019-20. During the current financial
year there is further rise and our deposits are over
Rs. 9000.00 crore.

While canvassing deposits we are very selective. Deposit
growth is linked with profitability of the bank. We canvas
deposits as per our business requirements and after
thorough analysis of profit margin. We are very happy to
put on record that at the end of March 2020, we are
successful in reducing our average cost of deposit from
6.47% to 6.41%. During the current financial year we are
making efforts to strengthen our customer service and
expand only quality deposits.

We furnish below the chart showing level of our CASA
deposits and the comparative study of our deposit mix

(Figures in crore)

Type of Deposit 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2020
Savings Deposits 1562.64 1605.78 1671.75
Current Deposits 336.44 324.98 402.16
Total CASA Deposits 1899.08 1930.76 2073.91
Total Deposits 8544.84 8713.58 8904.53
Percentage of CASA

Deposits to total Deposits 22.24% 22.16% 23.29%
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We are planning to further strengthen our customer service
at branch level, devise and launch innovative products and
services and target new generation customer base to
achieve a level of 25% CASA deposits during the current
financial year.

Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)

Our Bank has promptly remitted up to date insurance
premium to the Corporation under Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation Act 1961.

Capital Adequacy (CRAR)

As per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India the
banks are directed to achieve the capital adequacy (CRAR)
level of 9%. CRAR of our Bank at the end of March 2020
was 12.32%. During 2018-19 our capital adequacy was
13.83%. There is reduction in CRAR by 1.51%. This is due
to increase in provision on non performing assets.

During March 2020, Reserve Bank of India had permitted
our Bank to raise Rs. 60 crore through Long Term Deposits
under Tier Il capital for enhancing capital adequacy.
However due to lockdown there was delay in receiving
clearance from the Co-operation Department of the Central
Government. We will raise the deposit after the normalcy
is restored.

We are planning to expand our financial base during the
current financial year and comply stipulations of capital
adequacy.

Loan and Advances

There is reduction in rate of growth of our economy. It is
the lowest recorded during March 2020. There is
drasticreduction in rate of credit expansion from 14% to
11% during the last two years. During 2019-20 the
economies of the World and our Country were under
severe threat of corona pandemic. Construction,
automobile, capital goods industries were already under
recession earlier and the covid pandemic has multiplied
their problems. Impact of the pandemic is going to
continue this year also. Continuous lockdowns followed by
loss of production and loss of jobs have adversely affected
the demand in the market. These factors are posing a
serious challenge for credit expansion in banks.

At the end of the financial year 2019-20 our loans and
advances are Rs. 5253.43 crore. There is net increase of
Rs 15.30 crore over the last year. During the year 2019-20
our Bank disbursed fresh loans of Rs.1200 crore. In our
efforts to clean the balance sheet we have written off Loans
of Rs.76 crore during 2019-20. Traders, salaried class,
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micro and small enterprises are mostly our borrowers and
this is the group worst affected during the pandemic.
Bank’s credit Deposit Ratio at the end of March 2020 is
58.99%. Last year this ratio was 60.11%. The reduction in
CD ratio may be due to non availment of loans of Rs. 200
crore sanctioned to borrowers during March 2020.

We are making efforts to spot the correct borrower to
ensure quality credit expansion. Within the framework of
RBI guidelines, we have prepared a robust credit plan for
credit expansion during the current financial year.

Credit Monitoring Process

It is essential for the bank to verify the end use of the
funds to confirm that the loan funds are used for creation
of assets financed by the bank. It helps the bank to ensure
the credit quality and secure interest income from the loan
assets. Our Bank has established an independent Loan
Monitoring Cell at Head Office to monitor the loan assets.

Monitoring Cell guides branches on monitoring of loans up
to Rs. 25 lakh. Loans with limits of Rs. 2 crore and more
are monitored by the Cell. Monitoring Cell conducts
quarterly visits to borrower units, carry out stock audit and
locate early warning signals in the loan accounts and also
nurse these accounts then and there. Bank has launched
pre-disbursement audit scheme for fresh loans to verify
compliance of terms and conditions of sanction, verify loan
documents and creation of charge to avoid default in
future. Loan amount can not be released without the
clearance of Monitoring Cell.

Risk Management

Banking is a risky business. Bank of International
Settlement has devised risk management parameters for
effective management of risk in banks. Over the period of
time there may not be any change in the banking
processes as such but there is revolutionary change in
methods of offering banking services to customers. Banks
now offer techno-based products and services with which
there is increase in operational risk along with credit risk

in banks.

Our Bank has replaced its earlier risk management policy
and in place taken up new simple and easy to handle
policy to be implemented at Head Office and Branch Level
to develop risk management culture in our Bank. Policy
covers effective implementation of positive features of
previous policy, conduct monthly review, share risk
experiences and plan strategies on anticipated risk and
devise risk management framework.
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Our Bank has set up risk management infrastructure at
Head Office level keeping BOD at its center and an Apex
Risk Management Committee with CEO and GM as its
members. Apex Risk Management Committee is
responsible for overall management of risk. Above all there
is credit risk committee, market risk committee, operational
risk committee who in turn report to apex committee.

It is ourendeavor to be proactive in risk management to
protect our profitability from any possible risk.

Profitability

Financial stability of the bank is linked with its profitability.
Our Bank has been making sincere efforts to protect its
profitability even during severe interest rate war in the
market. We are successful in managing our assets and
liabilities very effectively. We made efforts to block
foreclosure of loans andslippage of non performing assets
to enhance our profitability. Our operational profit at the end
of the financial year 2019-20 is Rs. 129.43 crore, Rs. 10
crore less than the last year's profit of Rs. 139.53 crore.
Bank’s net interest margin at the end of March 2020 is
2.49% where as last year it was 2.83%

Assets and Liabilities Committee

Banks canvas short term deposits at less rate and invest
these funds for lending medium term loans to make profit
thus causing mismatch. In this process banks undertake
variety of risks like credit risk, liquidity risk, operational risk
etc. Risk and profit go hand in hand. Effective management
of assets and liabilities is the key for successful
functioning of the bank for years. RBI has issued detailed
guidelines on functioning of ALC in banks. Our Bank
implements these guidelines sincerely. ALC in our Bank is
headed by our Chief Executive Officer and all departmental
heads are its members. ALC meeting is conducted every
month to review liquidity position of our Bank, spot the
mismatches and propose remedies to correct them and
also for fixing of interest rates. Robust liquidity structure of
our bank is the result of our scientific management of
assets and liabilities.

We have introduced Interest Rate Sensitivity Assets and
Liability Management Technique to ensure interest margin
and also to decide pricing of our products.

Loan Recovery and N P A Management

Recession in the market has slowed down the recovery
process in banks. Severe competition for credit expansion
in the market is damaging the very purpose of banking.
There is slowdown of business cycle which has adversely
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affected cash flows and ultimately the recovery of loans in
banks. Banks are making hectic efforts for recovery of
loans.

Our Bank promptly complies the asset classification and
income recognition norms of the Reserve Bank of India.
On the background of adverse market conditions due
corona pandemic our Bank has made advance provision
for bad and doubtful debts to the debit of our profit. At the
end of March 2020, our Gross NPA was Rs. 720.10 crore.
It is 13.71% of our total loan assets. Last year our gross
NPA stood at Rs. 480.24 crore. Bank is making efforts on
war footing to recover overdue loans as early as possible.
We have successfully used enactments under SARFAESI
2002 Act, Multistate Co-op Societies Act, Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 for early recovery of overdue loans.
Last year our Bank has recovered non performing loans
of Rs. 65 crore. Our NPA position is on the higher side
but we are trying for every opportunity to recover these
loans. There are instances of delay due to legal processes
or delayed auction on account of slack real estate market
which is beyond our control.

Simultaneously we are also trying for non- traditional and
innovative method like write off of core loan assets etc.
Recovery made in written off loans enhances profitability
of banks. We have established a separate cell for follow
up and monitoring of recovery in written off loan accounts.
We have recovered an amount of Rs 3 crore in the written
off loan accounts during current year and we target a
recovery of Rs. 80 crore for the current financial year.
Recovery in case of 9 large Loan accounts classified as
nonperforming assets during 2019-20 has already started
and with this an amount of Rs. 50.26 crore will be
upgraded to standard category during 2020-21. Bank has
obtained consent decree in 3 overdue loan accounts which
will cause upgradation of loan amount of Rs. 84.80 crore
to standard category up to 2021-22. We have disposed off
non performing assets of Rs. 515 crore to Asset
Reconstruction Companies till 2019-20. We are in a position
to recover Rs. 61.41 crore from ARC in these accounts
towards our dues till 2019-20 and we are following with
these companies for early payment of the balance amounts.

We are planning to make all out efforts to recover non
performing assets during the next two years and reach a
level of less than 5% at the end of 2021-22.

Investments

Investments is the second highest interest earning asset
after loans and advances in a bank’s balance sheet. More
than 90% of our investments are in State and Central
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Government bonds. These investments are fully secured
and without fluctuation risk. Bond prices change with
changes in interest rates in the market. Fiscal Policy of the
Government, Monetary Policy of the Reserve Bank of India,
Revenue collection of the Government, Borrowing
Programme of the Government, liquidity in the banking
system, Developments in the International Financial Market,
interest rates in the developing countries etc. affect security
market and the interest rates in the country .

Our Bank takes in to account all the above challenges
before taking any investment decision. Bank can not focus
only the profit angle of the investment decision but it has
to consider the maturity pattern of the securities from
liabilities angle. We study changes in short, medium, long
term interest rates and maintain flexibility in investment
management while taking investment decision.

During the Financial year 2018-19 interest rates in security
market were as high as 8.25%. Higher interest rates are
harmful to economy and therefore they are expected to
come down. During 2019 after take over of the stable
government, we expected consistency in the economic
policies of the Government. There was possibility of
reduction in interest rates by the Reserve Bank and the
Government due to recession in the market which caused
enhancement security prices. On this background we
planned our investment portfolio. There is further reduction
in interest rates due to slow down of economy both national
and international markets due to corona pandemic. It looks
that the same situation will continue during the current
financial year also.

During the Financial Year 2019-20 our Bank has earned
interest on investment of Rs. 281.20 crore (Last year it
was Rs. 254,89 crore) and profit on trading of securities
of Rs. 44.54 crore (Last year it was Rs 13.56 crore). We
are proud to put on record that our return on investments
during 2019-20 is as high as 7.84% which has played key
role to enhance our profitability.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

There is increase in Indians going abroad for education,
business, tourism purpose particularly after our Country
opted to Free Market Economy. In India, there is more
demand for foreign exchange for tourism and education
purpose. Our Bank provides foreign exchange to our
customers at very competitive rates. During the report
period our Bank recorded foreign exchange transactions of
Rs. 2.51 crore. We make efforts to cater to requirements
of ourcustomers and through it add to our customer base
also. There is no demand for foreign exchange due to
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lockdowns. However we have issued foreign exchange for
education purpose during lock down period also.

Appropriation of Profit

Sr. No.| Particulars Amount in Crore
1 Statutory Provision 0.05
2 Provision for contingencies 1.74
3 Education Fund 0.01
4 Provision for BDDR 12.76
5 Net Profit Transferred to Reserves 0.01
Total 14.57
Dividend

Last year (i.e. for FY. 2018-19) our Bank had recommended
for payment of dividend of 5 % and the amount was provided
in the balance sheet. We followed with the Reserve Bank
during last financial year for payment of dividend.

During March 2020, Reserve Bank had permitted us for
payment of dividend. In view of capital adequacy norms,
we have paid 4% dividend on 31.03.2020 to all the share
holders, after abiding by the CRAR requirements.

Reserve Bank of India has barredall the banks from
payment of dividend due to corona pandemic effect on
income/profits of banks through their circular number
DOR.BP.BC.N0.64/21.02.067/2019-20, April 17.2020

Technology

There is revolution in banking due to increase in role of
Information Technology. Over the period of time there is no
change in banking structure or processes but there are
drastic changes in the methods of offering bank products
to customers. Banking services are now available to
customers at the time and place of their choice. Banks
now offer techno based innovative products. There is
increase in the scope and the users of techno based
products and banks are in a position to offer these
services at very competitive rates.

Our Bank understands the growing importance of
information technology in banks and offers innovative techno
based products and services to our customers since last
twelve years through variety of delivery channels like mobile
banking, internet banking, ATM etc. We also share our
advanced technology infrastructure with fellow bankers in the
form of data center sharing, disaster recovery etc.

During the financial year 2019-20 we have launched an
advanced technology based infrastructure for bettering our
customer service. We have changed processes and also
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added new delivery channels which will help us to save
man hours and also the expenditure. We list some of
these changes below.

1. We have developed a system for on line performance
review of branches. This helped us to save time and
provided opportunities for business development.

2. We have set up a Global Positioning Based
Immediate Mobile Payment System App and is linked
with ATM through Bharat Bill Payment System.
Customers use it for payments of utility bills, storing
of data, lock /unlock / block ATM Card, make changes
in cash drawal limits etc. This app offers safety of
ATM transactions.

3.  We have linked Bhim app to offer Application
Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) facility over
mobile phone for investments in stock market up to
an amount of Rs 2 lakh.

4.  We have linked Airpe, Atom get ways with our internet
banking facility. This will help our customers for
making payments to S.T., Mahanagar Gas, Flipcart,
Shriram Group, Mumbai University, S F Pune University
etc.

5. We have established on line customer complaint
booking facility for early registration and resolution of
customer complaints.

6. Bill Payment System implemented in our Bank is a
very good source of income and it also helps the
Bank for expansion of customer base. Staff
competition for promotion of this scheme was
arranged during the year under report and the event
received a very good response.

7. Bharat Q R Code facility is implemented in our Bank.
It helps customers for, making on line payments
through their debit card.

8. We have up dated Management Information System
in our Bank by adding recent applications to ensure
effective and correct decision making.

Cyber Security System

Many Urban Co-operative Banks are targeted by hackers
in the recent past causing them huge financial loss,
irrepairable damage to image and also loss of trust. Our
Bank has implemented all the preventive cyber security
measures advised by RBI to protect our Bank from any
such threat. Cyber Security Operation Center (CSOC) is
operational in our Bank before issue of directions by RBI.

....



With support of Police department's Cyber Cell to know the
modus operandi of recent cyber crimes and accordingly plan
strategies to counter them. We make detailed analysis /
review of cyber attacks attempted any where in the world
to prepare our defense to avert them.

We regularly conduct meetings, training programmes,
webinars for our customers, well wishers and staff
members to develop their awareness on cyber threats.

Inspection and Audit

Inspection and audit is an essential function in every
financial institution. On the back ground of the prevailing
climate in the financial market today the quality of audit in
banks is treated as an important parameter for judging the
functioning of the organization. Our Bank complies all the
guidelines, directions, norms issued by the Reserve Bank
of India from time to time on inspection and audit in banks.
We have an independent audit department functioning at
Head Office. Audit department is well equipped with senior
and trained staff members to conducts concurrent, credit,
snap, system, expenditure audit of all the branches as per
the stipulated framework of our regulators. Irregularities/
observations spotted in the audit report are rectified/ complied
within a definite timeframe. Process of submission of closure
report of the audit is implemented in our Bank to ensure
quality of audit. Irregularities/observations reported in the
audit report along with the closure report are presented in
audit committee of the board. Statutory audit of the Bank
for the Financial Year 2019-20 is conducted by M/s G.D.
Apte and Company, M/s M MChitale and Company and M/s
M P Chitale and Company. During December 2019, the
Reserve Bank of India conducted regular inspection of our
Bank for the Financial Year 2018-19 and the Bank has
submitted its compliance report to RBI well within the
stipulated period. Regulators like SEBI and IRDA have
conducted audit of our NSDL Department and also the Life
Insurance and General Insurance Business of the Bank.
We have complied these reports well within the time frame.

Other Business

There is growing demand for provision of third party
investment options under one roof by our customers. Our
Bank provides Demat and ASBA facility to our customers
for investing money in the stock market. We also offer third
party products like Mutual Fund, Life Insurance, General
Insurance, Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima Yojana etc. to
our customers. These schemes serve as good source of
income for the bank and also provide value addition of our
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services. We organize Investment Day every year in
branches to educate our customers on various investment
options available in the market. We regularly train our staff
members for Mutual Fund, Insurance business and also
provide them with useful skills to marketthese products.

We have earned third party business income of Rs.0.80
crore during the year under report.

Human Resources Development

Human Resources Development is an important tool in
effective business development of the Bank. Our Bank has
established equipped training
development of knowledge and skills of our staff members.

a well center for
The Center is accredited by the Government of Maharashtra.
Our Bank regularly conducts training programmes in this
center for training our staff and also staff members of other

co-operative Banks in Maharashtra.

In our efforts to move towards professionalism, we are
inducting Chartered Accountants, Company Secretaries,
Cost and Work Accountants in our Bank. We are planning
to conduct campus interviews in leading colleges to spot
quality man power for the new generation banking. During
the year under report, We have trained 888 staff members
in our training center and other apex training institutes like
Vaikunth Mehta Institute of Co-operative Management,
Reserve Bank’s College of Agricultural Banking, National
Institute of Bank Managementetc.

We motivate our staff members to appear for JAIIB / CAIIB
and other Examinations and also conduct classes to
prepare them for these examinations. During the period
under report, as many as 14 staff members have cleared
JAIIB and 2 CAIIB Examination.

We conduct on line examinations for all our staff members
every month on topics like Deposits, Advances, Customer
service, banking enactments, marketing, information
Technology etc for updation of their knowledge and skills.

With the increase in volume of business there is increase
in man power of our Bank. Senior staff members retire with
superannuation and fresh staff is inducted in the Bank. We
conduct special workshops for smooth transfer of values,
culture and ethics from the seniors staff to the new
generation staff.

Industrial Relations

Staff Members are the backbone of our Organization. We have
a committed team of staff members who have played

....



extraordinary role in the development of this Bank. Our
relations with the staff and their association are very cordial
through out the period under report. | take this opportunity to
sincerely thank our staff members and also their association.

Corporate Governance

There are 19 board of directors, who manage business
and control our Bank. Every member of the board practices
principles of corporate governance. They discharge their
responsibilities with highest business ethics and
standards. They comply the guidelines and directions
issued by the Reserve Bank and other regulators from time
to time while leading our Bank. The board has constituted
four sub committees (1) Audit and Recovery Committee
(2) Loans and Investment Committee (3) Staff Committee
(4) Executive Committee. The proceedings of these sub
committees are regularly presented to board for approval.
During the financial year 2019-20 our Bank conducted (12)
meetings of Sub Committees and (21) meetings of the
board of directors. Adequate number of directors as per
norms were present for these meetings and every one of
them actively participated in the deliberations.

Proposed Amendments to Bye Laws

We annexewith this report the amendments proposed in
our bye laws for your approval.

“““
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| hope you will accord your sanction
Awards and Honours

Every year our Bank is honoured with several awards /
prizes for our outstanding achievements. During the year
under report our Bank is awarded by Banking Frontiers in
Best Data Security, Best Fraud Control Initiatives Category.

Vote of Thanks

| sincerely thank our shareholders, depositors, borrowers,
customers and all our well wishers for their wholehearted
and strong support to me while leading the Bank. | also
thank our legal advisors, architects, panel valuers,
chartered accountants for their valuable guidance during
the year under report. My sincere thanks to M/s G. D. Apte
and Company, M/s M. M. Chitale and Company, M/s M. P.
Chitale and Company and their team of auditors for
conducting statutory Audit of our Bank. | sincerely thank
Pune Municipal Corporation and its officers, Officers of the
Reserve Bank of India, Hon. Central Registrar Office and their
officers, Hon. Commissioner and Registrar of Co-operation,
Maharashtra State and his team of officers for their support
and valuable guidance. My sincere thanks to countless
people and organizations for their valuable contribution in
the success of our Bank.

Thank you.
Madhav Mate
Chairman

‘‘‘‘‘
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020

Ason
31st March, 2019
Rs. Ps.

Capital & Liabilities
CIECK IR

SCH

As on
31st March, 2020
Rs. Rs.

2,20,14,18,600.00
6,94,21,55,205.89

0.00

87,13,58,42,422.49

1,60,00,00,000.00

11,60,035.00

1,51,00,00,000.00

0.00
1,44,50,35,561.63

8,40,84,635.00
80,03,85,514.93
61,480.54

1,01,72,01,43,455.48

1) Capital / Wigdat
2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves
fafufafea st @ sav feh
3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account
T Tgael/ ITEATE JE U1 TgRashi Ariert e
4) Deposits and Other Accounts / 3t & 311 @t
5) Borrowings / i
6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable
(As per contra) / IHeTETS Tiehrerel foet (Gotstt)
7) Securities Rec. under Repo A/c (As per contra)
i it @ Fehl (gah)
8) Branch Adjustment / STR@Tad @It Je3uft
9) Overdue Int. Reserve (As per contra)
T TN SATSIGST )
10) Interest Payable / <0 =
11) Other Liabilities / 3a¥ <uft
12) Profit & Loss Account / T&TAIT @Td

Total ... / Tgw ...

2,21,66,05,000.00
7,76,61,19,912.38

0.00
89,04,52,63,157.24
1,86,00,00,000.00
8,82,485.00

3,56,00,00,000.00

1,35,88,335.66
2,03,74,76,380.57

6,86,88,039.65
57,86,57,462.63
88,259.62

1,07,14,73,69,032.75

4,46,17,16,994.15

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / swrea 3ot

5,10,99,97,578.72

Notes to Accounts : Schedule ‘R’

N. S. Pandit
Asst. General
Manager
Accounts

Place : Pune
Date : 14/09/2020

As per our report attached

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 106655W

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 100515W

(S. S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar)
Partner Partner
M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483

Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

For M. P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN - 101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner
M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditors
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39 HIE 2010 IFEET dlBee

31st asa:::nh, 2019 Prop?rty & Assets SCH 31st IV‘?asr:I:‘, 2020
Rs. Ps. ﬁﬁ"ﬁ ERU Rs. Rs.
4,40,41,41,322.45 | 1)  Cash /U@ figs G 3,52,26,36,563.48
2,07,67,13,433.38 | 2)  Balances with other Banks / 3R sehidiet 3eit H 3,25,04,77,396.11
1,70,98,93,207.74 | 3)  Money at Call and Short Notice / AFTofi = L 3,30,00,00,000.00
Terezum=an & 31eq ifesfia fresum=mn 3ef
34,67,79,82,237.31 | 4)  Investments /f[azr% | 34,88,48,56,933.45
0.00 | 5) Investments out of the Principal/Subsidiary State 0.00
Partnership Fund
SMEATAT Y@ 3T HgrRAsR] i Taavss
52,38,13,39,214.46 | 6)  Advances / &l J 152,53,43,60,188.52
2,10,28,24,944.38 | 7)  Interest Receivable / 30 = K 2,70,94,95,404.24
11,60,035.00 | 8)  Bills Receivables being Bills for Collection (As per 8,82,485.00
contra) / IgeATETS! urSferetett foet (gatstt)
1,26,95,161.95 | 9)  Branch Adjustment / ST@TaTd @Td! Seavft 0.00
1,51,00,00,000.00 | 10) Securities Sold under Repo (As per contra) 3,56,00,00,000.00
i s 6 (Gh)
1,11,27,16,326.81 | 11) Premises /ST 9 SHRA M 1,45,07,61,323.00
30,28,54,851.57 | 12) A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, N 27,39,60,534.85
Vehicles, Improvement to Premises & intangible
assets / 31)38 i, B, e e ame,
AR = GEROT S0 ST HTerw
2,64,56,567.43 B) Capital Work in Progress /H)Wﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁ CE| 24,96,555.06
32,93,11,419.00 27,64,57,089.91
79,68,67,153.00 | 13) Other Assets / 3at Juft 0] 85,98,70,649.04
0.00 | 14) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0.00
54,94,99,000.00 | 15) Deferred Tax Asset / fs®e o 37ae P 77,00,71,000.00
5,50,00,000.00 | 16) Cost of acquisition of Merged Bank 2,75,00,000.00
faferiera s T Hew
1,01,72,01,43,455.48 Total... / wgwr ... 1,07,14,73,69,032.75
Directors
Alka Petkar R. B. Hejib S. R. Pandit S. M. Lele
(Director) (Director) (Director) (Chairman)
J. P. Kashyap J. K. Kakatkar
(General Manager) (Chief Executive Officer)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

2018-2019
Rs. Ps.

Particulars /| du9fiet

2019-2020

Rs. Ps.

Rs. Ps.

5,50,14,70,867.35
6,76,08,350.50
15,34,31,733.00

5,72,25,10,950.85
82,06,98,845.61

7,11,000.00
11,92,733.16

0.00

19,03,733.16
20,77,11,865.94

1,35,33,920.50
2,99,02,436.36

1,20,29,243.22

9,97,38,178.00
2,00,26,399.00
64,95,871.30
12,62,60,448.30

3,10,38,278.57

0.00

3,55,40,994.87
16,49,95,470.07
37,50,096.38
8,26,12,200.00
20,11,734.07
27,33,469.96
0.00

29,16,43,965.35

7,25,72,33,687.86

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)
6)

7)
8)

9)

Interest on / S

A) Deposit / efiadiet

B) Borrowings / siteiiel

C) Borrowings Under LTD /< gediean Sdtedict

5,567,68,76,371.70
8,91,09,971.11
15,36,26,098.00

Salaries and Allowances & Provident Fund
Qi TR 30T = 3717 o e anfuft
Directors & Local Commitee Members’
Fees and Allowances / HdTcieh A &4

- Fees, Allowances /I[ceh 9 ¥l 8,18,000.00
- Meeting/Travelling/Conference Expenses 9,35,873.42
g1 9 YaE 9

- Election Expenses / faee @< 0.00

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.

a1 R -fearedt g fom

Law Charges / @hidl d &I¢ Jeoh

Postage, Telegrams & Telephone charges

T, AR, gleaHl

Audit Fees / 31ifge 6

Depreciation & Repairs to Property

HEW, e T

(A) i) On Fixed Assets/ TTeR & ST Hieiwtedel | 9,25,70,478.00
i) On Revalued Assets/gTHeTerd ATeTHRade | 2,00,26,399.00

(B) Repairs to Property / 3HILd g‘é’é?ﬁ 61,94,199.02

Stationery, Printing & Advertisement etc.

TR, BUTE F Sl

10) Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking
assets/fom Sfeh wrer fasht fShan sragra et drer
11) Other Expenditure/ 3 & TEfeh @

A) Security Expenses/ gL&T STa&A1 ECE] 3,74,28,287.96

B) Sundry Expenses / frtehies @< 18,11,60,190.67

C) Vehicle Expenses / d18q ECEC] 31,38,755.00

D) DICGC Premium /.34t St &, anfoft 8,74,18,512.06

E) MICRProcessing Charges / ATaet SEifi 9o 19,50,946.66

F) Commission Paid | SR 99,431.37

G) Donation Paid/ eurarn 26,00,000.00

5,81,96,12,440.81
86,15,00,467.17

17,53,873.42
21,17,00,356.55

1,87,57,038.17
3,12,05,213.83

1,29,65,224.87

11,25,96,877.00
61,94,199.02

11,87,91,076.02

Carried forward.../ 9&ie UFeR. ..

3,28,31,603.12

0.00

31,37,96,123.72

7,42,29,13,417.68

“““““““
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 Wl 030 9 3SR AFHART UEh
2018-2019 ] 2019-2020
Rs. Ps. Particulars / qu3fict Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1) Interest & Discount / =TS 9 g2
5,53,58,50,720.65 A) On Loans /&l 5,00,54,37,867.09
2,54,89,72,591.27 B) Interest on Investments /jaavgﬁaﬂam 2,81,20,73,159.05
8,08,48,23,311.92 7,81,75,11,026.14
1,47,18,264.96 [ 2) Commission, Exchange Brokerage | RIS 3 1,24,54,175.43
0.00| 3) Subsidies & Donations/31IgH & U 0.00
0.00| 4) Income from banking assets and profit from 0.00
sale of or dealing with such assets
ST TTeTT foshl foha SaERI fesTeret
Il 3T T
5) Other Receipts /3
26,68,19,690.73 A) Miscellaneous Income/ ferteples 3= 25,92,15,435.52
20,784.00 B) Dividend on shares/\TTE{Id AT 1,61,808.00
2,79,83,818.76 C) Locker Rent/@® feuifare sgice @ 2,82,26,280.65
6,35,25,326.86 D) Bank Guarantee Commission/ 6,84,52,869.45
S gHY HivH
35,83,49,620.35 35,60,56,393.62
13,56,37,440.22| 6) Profit on sale of Securities/®st U@ fersht TH1 44,54,09,211.58
1,05,10,422.26  7) Profit on sale of Assets/ T Trsht T 5,27,194 .41
20,33,82,000.00| 8) Deferred Tax Asset/ €% Jad 370e 22,05,72,000.00
8,80,74,21,059.71 Carried forward.../ Jéiet UMER.. 8,85,25,30,001.18
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

2018-2019 _ 2019-2020
Rs. Ps. Particulars / qu3fict Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
7,25,72,33,687.86 Brought Forward.../ WRfic UM ... 7,42,29,13,417.68
12) Written off / fea
0.00 A) Dead Stock / 38 Ti 2,88,901.00
0.00 B) Bad & Doubtful Advances/a¥id & §&id 1| 76,10,55,063.07

2,75,00,000.00

2,75,00,000.00
35,292.37

2,13,78,965.00
4,53,29,562.08

4,81,18,062.20

0.00
4,50,99,356.32

4,50,99,356.32

3,65,91,483.00
38,50,00,000.00

42,15,91,483.00

50,71,08,472.61

1,63,61,547.24
20,42,09,648.72

0.00
1,00,00,000.00

73,76,79,668.57

31,34,92,314.54

8,91,74,58,391.94

13)

14)
15)
16)

17)

18)

19)

C) Cost of Acquisition Amortised
Terefertom=ht e e
Total (A) +(B)+(C)/TR™ (3) + (¥) + (F)
Loss on sale of Assets

TSR 9 SATH AT Tashia 3TTeret! e
Service Tax Paid / T&T T 37T
GST Paid/ & 371 (50%)

Premium on Investments amortised

TR G TehreliuetT ST 3teT ke e et

Depreciation on Investments
RSEEIEH TR
Amortised/gamrT fed

Others (Maturity Loss-AFS)/31

Income Tax/ 3Tkt
A) Previous Year/ Anfiel auidiel 3T
B) Current Year/ 9ITe] aufdiel 311

Provisions/ aXdg!

A) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
goREa 9 gEid et e faef
B) Performing Assets/ 3cdTfcd eiteiidl aidg
C) For Investments Depreciation Reserve
e TER et
D) COVID 19 Regulatory Package / Heais $R Wbl
E) Special Reserve As Per Income

Tax Act/ 3TRIeRT HrRIER faem feh

Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss

Appropriation A/c.
Freges w1, AT drer faammoft @t it

Total... / Tt ...

2,75,00,000.00

0.00
17,51,384.98

0.00
17,75,87,893.00

90,43,12,295.08

1,40,36,934.06
33,30,57,019.28

54,55,000.00
0.00

78,88,43,964.07
1,99,444.66

1,83,99,445.50
4,38,66,655.25
5,564,45,285.24

17,51,384.98

17,75,87,893.00

1,25,68,61,248.42
18,58,320.84

9,76,77,27,059.64

.........
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 " 2030 9 ISR AEART TR
2018-2019 ) 2019-2020
Rs. Ps. Particulars / quefici Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

8,80,74,21,059.71

2,07,34,166.61

1,05,29,999.62

4,62,06,848.00

3,25,66,318.00

0.00

0.00

11,00,37,332.23

8,91,74,58,391.94

Brought Forward.../ anfiel UHEEA ...

9) Excess provisions written back
SITET dldg Wd
A) Contingent Provision for Std.Asset
Written Back/ 3edTfed st et g wd

B) Bad & Doubtful Reserves Written
Back/G=1Rd 9 §Eid el et wd

C) Provision for Restructured Loan Written

Back / qET4ut Shefed shalte! diqg T

D) Bad Debt written off now recovered

feifga @eia 9 gEia ol aga

E) Excess Income Tax provision of
earlier year(s) written back
ARt Ieff=h Sfrer dqe wd

F) Excess provision of Contingency
Reserve of merged bank
(Choundeshwari Bank) written back
[ENIRIETECERC I Cats: CoRE Bl
(Siiezert %) SfTeT g T

Total... / T ...

2,88,25,389.87

76,96,13,181.83

63,23,691.00

1,48,58,167.76

7,90,96,926.00

1,64,79,702.00

8,85,25,30,001.18

91,51,97,058.46

9,76,77,27,059.64
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

2018-2019 2019-2020
Rs. Ps. Particulars / Tusiict Rs. Ps.
Appropriations.../ 75T T, ..
Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
e HAHTIROT AU T ST
7,83,73,079.00 | A) Statutory Reserve / fafifafga et 4,64,580.00
3,13,49,231.00 | B) Provision for Contingencies / 3TTehftHe G=HSI TG 1,74,08,767.22
31,34,923.00 | C) Education Fund / Sterfores f3eft 18,583.00
10,90,00,000.00 | D) Proposed Dividend / G¥Tea &THIST 0.00
2,58,00,000.00 | E) Investment Fluctuation Reserve /T[dau[eh ataran Heft 0.00
8,58,00,000.00 F) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve 12,76,07,000.00
IR g et fHarer feft
12,30,00,000.00 G) Provision for Dividend 2017-18 Transfer to Bad and Doubtful 0.00
Advances Reserve
R0%\-9¢ = AU TE IR S el Hamer Fefer a
45,64,57,233.00 14,54,98,930.22
61,480.54 | Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet / fiedes w1 dresigr ... 88,259.62
45,65,18,713.54 Total.../ TgOI... 14,55,87,189.84
As per our report attached
N. S. Pandit For Mukund M. Chitale & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co. For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Asst. General Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Manager FRN - 106655W FRN - 100515W FRN - 101851W
Accounts
(S. S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar) (Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483 M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors
Place : Pune
Date : 14/09/2020
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2018-2019 2019-2020
Rs. Ps. Particulars / qaviiet Rs. Ps.
31,34,92,314.54 | Profit Brought Forward.../ 7% ATel IHTEE ... 18,58,320.84
12,30,00,000.00 Provision for Dividend Written Back 2,44,02,470.00
AT TG T
0.00 Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve/ 9,93,00,000.00
A9V FE3ar et &
2,00,26,399.00 Transfer from Revaluation Reserve/ 2,00,26,399.00
YR feft ot
45,65,18,713.54 | Total.../ TRUI.... 14,55,87,189.84
Directors
Alka Petkar R. B. Hejib S. R. Pandit S. M. Lele
(Director) (Director) (Director) (Chairman)
J. P. Kashyap J. K. Kakatkar
(General Manager) (Chief Executive Officer)
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020

Ason
31st March, 2019
Rs. Ps.

Capital & Liabilities
CIEC IR

As on
31st March, 2020

Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

2,20,14,18,600.00

2,20,14,18,600.00

2,20,14,18,600.00

0.00

0.00

SCHEDULE “A”

CAPITAL / (W=gaa)

Authorised Share Capital

Jfepa R wWigad

5,00,00,000 (previous year 5,00,00,000)
Shares of Rs.100/- each.

4,00,00,000 (HAFfIT o] 4,00,00,000)
O Tl &9 200/~ JHTOT AT TRA.

Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
T ST T Wigad

2,21,66,050 (P.Y.2,20,14,186) Shares of
Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up

TR T %00 /- THO T 3,39,88,040
(amfiet aff 2,30,2%,%¢8 WAT) WrTEH
ToFhH qUTd: T STelet!

Total.../ TRUT ...

Out of above Shares held by / sierisht
FYTEGHT G Sheted W] aga @hH
Individuals & Others / Safaar:

Co-operative Institution

IThT HEhR] HEAHT GHOT shoded

State Government

IHT =T A IROT heddd

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

2,21,66,05,000.00

2,21,66,05,000.00

2,21,66,05,000.00

0.00

0.00

....



Tediee dses Ib

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

AT AERIT 9 Tot,, qur 9%

a1 q1ffep IrgaTs
| R09%-0%0

3% WY 2010 IFEET dlPee

45,34,18,180.72
22,17,18,000.00

2,16,65,000.00
21,27,98,568.42

31,15,000.00
5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00
1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
41,32,30,676.00

66,31,76,913.00
6,22,55,000.00

79,27,30,962.00

5,39,20,015.00

1,64,79,702.00

0.00

6,94,21,55,205.89

o qdia o Framor fief

7) Provision for Investments/Taavhamet dqg

Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve for

ARC/ gt géia st faeft

9) Provision for FITL/ ts3méita aidqg

10) Contingent provision for Standard Assets/
I holTeric TUTST aiqg

11) General Reserve/adamamor fief

12) Charity Reserve/emia fasft

13) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
TR J=R e

14) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
AL heor feft

15) Employee Welfare Reserve/s@s s feft

16) Provision for Contingencies
TR G TG

17) Revaluation Reserve/gadeaie feft

18) Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act/
IR HRIETTENR forsry freft

19) Investment Fluctuation Reserve/
AU F@3ar et

20) Provision for Restructured Advances/
SOt SheTed Hataiidl g

21) Contingency Reserve Choundeshwari Bank/
igvadt sk ITehfenes et

22) Provision for COVID 19 Regulatory

Package/=Tegts 2% g
Total.../ Tgut...

78,64,75,200.00
22,17,18,000.00

2,16,65,000.00
19,80,10,112.61

31,15,000.00
5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00
1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
43,06,39,443.22

99,63,77,151.19
6,22,55,000.00

69,34,30,962.00

4,75,96,324.00

0.00

54,55,000.00

31st azz:nh, 2019 Caplt,al & Liabilities 31st IV'?asr:I:‘, 2020
Rs. Ps. WigaA 9 ¢t Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “B”
RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
ffufafza weet @ g fsh
1,52,74,46,576.81 [ 1) Statutory Reserve / fafufafea mmerest 1,53,68,75,994.17
0.00 | 2) Agricultural (Credit Stabilization) Fund/ =y feft 0.00
53,58,00,000.00 | 3) Building Fund/sama fieft 53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34 | 4) Dividend Equalisation Fund =t smdier feft 2,37,91,346.34
0.00 | 5) Special Bad Debts Reserve/ fasm géra st feft 0.00
1,91,15,34,886.75 | 6) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve 2,17,38,41,000.00

7,76,61,19,912.38

........
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020

Ason . RTIT
31st March, 2019 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st N?:rt?l: 2020
Rs. Ps. WiETA 0T Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “C”
DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
3 T = @t
i) Fixed Deposits/ged 3a
61,54,70,49,886.98 1) Individuals/safadst: 62,87,55,95,676.85
0.00 2) Central Co-op. Banks/aezardt @gehrl st 0.00
5,98,84,76,368.00 3) Other Societies/sm dgahrt T 5,20,14,48,045.00
67,53,55,26,254.98 Total (A).../tgu (H)... 68,07,70,43,721.85
i) Savings Deposits/afegw 3a
15,91,45,48,316.06 1) Individuals/safadst: 16,62,54,00,547.56
0.00 2) Central Co-op. Banks/aezardt @gehrl st 0.00
14,32,84,187.33 3) Other Societies/sm dgahrt T 9,20,69,734.27
16,05,78,32,503.39 Total (B) .../ T (3) ... 16,71,74,70,281.83
iii)y Current Deposits /=1e] 3a
3,15,26,43,496.43 1) Individuals/safadst: 3,86,68,18,488.30
0.00 2) Central Co-op. Banks/aesardt @il st 0.00
9,71,86,089.53 3) Other Societies/sm Tgart T 15,47,58,029.12
3,24,98,29,585.96 Total (C) .../txgw () ... 4,02,15,76,517.42
0.00 [ iv) Money at Call & Short Notice/ arft sam= 0.00
3T STeUshTel= G TTea ArTom=T 3eft
29,26,54,078.16 | v) Matured Deposits/ged duciean &t 22,91,72,636.14
87,13,58,42,422.49 Total Deposits/ugu 3....... 89,04,52,63,157.24
SCHEDULE “D”
BORROWINGS/ast
i) From Reserve Bank of India/State/ Central
Co-Operative Bank /
SRS T TST T higd TEhl dh
0.00 a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & 0.00
Overdrafts/ 31eq e, Hshete
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities/ arofi
* Other Tangible Securities/ 3= TRUMR

.........
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

AT HEENT 9 T, QO 9QTTTT

39 HIE 2010 IFEET dlPee

Ason
31st March, 2019
Rs. Ps.

Capital & Liabilities
g 9 20l

As on
31st March, 2020
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

1,60,00,00,000.00

1,60,00,00,000.00

12,25,23,858.68
1,36,77,264.00
17,99,688.82
2,83,72,338.84
14,00,12,364.59
38,50,00,000.00
10,90,00,000.00

80,03,85,514.93

b) Medium Term Loans - RBI LTRO /uerdizman
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities | et
* Other Tangible Securities/ 3771 T ARUMER
c) Long Term Loans/fed gedt=t st
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities/ qwoft
* Other Tangible Securities/ 3771 T ARUMER
i) From State Bank of India/ee s 317 sfean
iii) From State Government/t=a €&k
iv) From Others/3=
a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit &
Overdrafts/3tea gedi=h, Femshdte
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities
* Other Tangible Securities/3 5 arumeR
b) Medium Term Loans/qeaw gedi=ht st
*of which secured against Govt. &
other approved Securities
* Other Tangible Securities/371 T ARV
c) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits/taéiet
(Tier-1l Capital, LTD)

Total (C) .../uegut

SCHEDULE “E”

OTHER LIABILITIES/s 2uft

A) Bills Payable/z= faet

B) Unclaimed Dividend /et guft

C) Suspense Account /3HmEd

D) Draft Payable/ge <o

E) Sundry Payables/3= goft

F) Provision for Income Tax/3r=&et Ttg
G) Proposed Dividend /g @mm

N~ — ~— ~—

~

26,00,00,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

1,60,00,00,000.00

1,86,00,00,000.00

10,58,87,778.62
76,69,347.00
10,97,263.82
4,22,32,419.63
24,41,82,760.56
17,75,87,893.00
0.00

57,86,57,462.63

....
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020

As on . R
31st March, 2019 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st h?:rglz 2020
Rs. Ps. CIEC IR Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “F”
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / wrdlel &
3,26,949.57 Profit as per last Balance Sheet/ 61,480.54
e SuT= T ABTEHIR
0.00 Less: Profit Appropriation/a®T fafe=m 0.00
3,26,949.57 Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve/ 61,480.54
faefiferdia st ant
61,480.54 Add: Profit for the year brought from the 88,259.62
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account /
1] et T (fafEmma)
61,480.54 Total.../ TeRUT... 88,259.62
SCHEDULE “G”
CASH/ @ g
37,01,63,755.00 A) Cash on hand/ir@ firgs 43,16,44,758.00
B) Current Accounts with/=Te] @Tdl
3,74,00,89,439.37 I) Reserve Bank of India 2,75,29,88,905.63
I) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
1,18,32,554.45 State Bank of India/ < & 31T sfean 91,54,630.76
9,18,84,711.91 ) Central Co-op. Banks 3,86,41,021.71
el TR Seht
1,70,861.72 IV)  State Co-operative Banks 2,07,247.38
TSI TP Sehl
C) Fixed Deposits with Banks / gea it
1,00,00,000.00 i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai 11,00,00,000.00
18,00,00,000.00 i) Central Co-op. Banks 18,00,00,000.00
el TR Seht
(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300
lakhs (P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs) earmarked
for Statutory Reserve)
(eieTehl ® .9 300 IRET=AT (AW
aff %2300 ARG) ST
@Y TS T daat 3. )
4,40,41,41,322.45 Total.../ wgor ... 3,52,26,36,563.48
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 3% W 030 3TEEN dreee
Ason : oIt As on
31st March, 2019 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st March, 2020
Rs. Ps. WigaA 9 ¢t Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “H”
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
TR SRl delt
83,06,67,34238 A) Current Deposﬁ/ﬂﬁj\%ﬁl @TF\’JTH 47,53,65,86311
000! B) Saving Bank Deposits/@fegwst 3a @reamd 0.00
1 ,24,60,46,091 00 C) Fixed DepOSit Account/E[E;’H 33 EeATd 2,77,51 ,11 ,53300
2,07,67,13,433.3g| Total../TxR... 3,25,04,77,396.11
SCHEDULE “1”
INVESTMENTS/A[qau[h

A) In Central & State Government
Securities at Book value/

hg I TST ITEAH IWTAT
ST T[AaU[eh Jedeh! fRATIER
o5 6987 96.587.31| @) SGL/TES.T. 26,57,38,50,083.45
AR Face Value/a3F fd Rs.25,92,16,20,000 /-
(P.Y.MArfi@ af Rs. 25,30,55,20,000/-)
Market Value/sToiRHTeH fohad
Rs.27,47,18,49,356.30

(P.Y./Arfi@ ot Rs.25,48,00,04,032.23

(Out of this, Securities of face value of RS.14,025.00 lakhs
(P.Y.Rs.13025.00 lakhs) earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(TR & . ¥, 034,00 TG (AT a6l §.23034%.00 HG)
i fehmreiean TreaT=it 1okl TSI IETE! TEd daett 3118,
Market Value C.Y. /STSRETEH ATe].

guidie fhad Rs.1 ,53,28,22,482.50

Market Value P.Y. /[@TSTRHTET A

aidiet fohmd Rs.1,36,91,13,477/-

25,69,87,96,587.31| Total (A) .../ THUT (H)... 26,57,38,50,083.45

0.00| B) Other trustee securities at Book Value / 0.00
3 fovae seiETdie Taavsh
AT fehHdaR

Face Value/cgHt fhAd Rs.NIL
(P.Y./Amfie oo Rs.NIL)

Market Value/sTsiyTa fhua Rs.NIL
(P.Y./Amfie o Rs.NIL)

0.00| Total (B) .. /CEU (9)... 0.00
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020

31st Qz:::nh, 2019 capit.al & Liabilities 31st I\'Iol‘asrgl': 2020
Rs. Ps. HredAd d %‘lﬁ Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
C) In Shares/qTIdIa T[davh
23,24,050.00 i) Co-op.Institutions /gehrl TEAMmEf 23,24,050.00
1,000.00 i) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation 1,000.00
WY Y fociy wames
24.,99,200.00 i) National Payment Corporation of India 24,99,200.00
Shares/ FIMd U< HARIE HTF 3.
48,24,250.00 Total (C) .../ THUT (F)... 48,24,250.00
2,31,17,59,850.00 | D) In PSU Bonds/@Tesi{-eh ST Ier ol 1,64,16,91,000.00
2,31,17,59,850.00 Total (D) .../ TUT (3)... 1,64,16,91,000.00
E) Other Investments/37= Tda[sh
23,13,74,250.00 i) Certificate of Deposit/@féfthere 37 feaisie 0.00
1,00,00,000.00 i) Mutual Fund/fgﬂ?ﬁ@ti% 1,00,00,000.00
4,83,69,32,300.00 i) ARC Security Receipt/T3TE! ﬁﬁT{H 4,75,01,96,600.00
1,58,42,95,000.00 iv) Corporate Bonds/saRe Eﬁ@}l 1,90,42,95,000.00
6,66,26,01,550.00 Total (E) ... / TRUT (3)... 6,66,44,91,600.00
34,67,79,82,237.31 | Total (A)(B)(C)(D)(E)/Tm (%) () (%) () (3)... 34,88,48,56,933.45
SCHEDULE “J”
ADVANCES/&st
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdraft & Bills Discounted
of which secured against/
TS o, HIhEIE, eFGH
5,03,497.00 [ i) Govt. & other approved securities 7,48,877.00
TN o J TeaH qRUMET
25,33,02,56,082.67 | ii  Other Tangible Securities/37= {gIHRUHEII 25,27,85,55,954.78
8,28,97,630.49 | iii) On Personal Sureties/ femmareft sieht 7,70,48,989.77
25,41,36,57,210.16 Total (A)... / TRUT (37)... 25,35,63,53,821.55
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AT HEENT 9 T, QO 9QTTTT

39 HIE 2010 IEET dlBee

31st az:::nh, 2019 Caplt?ll & Liabilities 31st h?:r:l:l, 2020
Rs. Ps. WigaA 9 ¢t Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
15,33,09,80,420.37 — Due from individuals 14,27,91,66,942.28

IJTohT Saferaer: AU A
2,33,23,14,131.43 — Overdue advances 2,99,41,52,175.48
qed AR A STl
2,32,29,49,457.88 — Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery | 3,33,72,81,906.74
TEIRa teEn géa
B) Medium Term Loans/A&9™ et st
of which secured against/(ITaht)
29,60,224 .82 i) Govt. & other approved securities 16,42,505.00
TR ol F TedH dROTET
6,63,13,27,396.33 ii) Other Tangible Securities/3= @HITUTER 4,71,94,48,319.20
1,37,80,81,321.52 i) On Personal Sureties/ 59,41,95,774.53
Terrameft Srfiaeht
8,01,23,68,942.67 Total (B).../tskUT (F)... 5,31,52,86,598.73
6,58,64,65,673.65 — Due from individuals 3,54,20,87,773.48
IJTohT SAferaer: AU ST
51,22,85,578.77 — Overdue advances 39,36,50,416.91
qed FEIET A STl
81,95,29,496.59 — Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 49,54,37,497 .33
gl sryan gEia
C) Long Term Loans/€rd gedi= ol
of which secured against/(ITah)
10,79,032.00 i) Govt. & other approved securities 3,77,360.00
TR ol d TedH dRITET
17,38,69,49,567.88 ii) Other Tangible Securities/3= @HITUTER 19,65,33,96,372.05
1,56,72,84,461.75 iii) On Personal Sureties/faATareft sTf=eht| 2,20,89,46,036.19
18,95,53,13,061.63 Total (C).../ THUT ()... 21,86,27,19,768.24
13,72,11,52,476.11 — Due from individuals 13,22,26,55,890.05
IJTohT Safeaer: A0 A
61,88,59,834.07 — Overdue advances 1,03,15,27,483.19
qed AR A STl
1,49,92,35,416.20 — Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery | 3,36,83,05,537.36
gl sryan gEia
52,38,13,39,214.46 Total (A) (B) (C)/wshut (37) (1) (<h)... 52,53,43,60,188.52

........
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31st Gz:::nh, 2019 Capit?I & Liabilities 31st I\:‘asrgl': 2020
Rs. Ps. Wieae g 0l Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “K”
INTEREST RECEIVABLE/ 3ut =<
65,77,89,382.75 [ A) On Investments of which Overdue 67,20,19,023.67
considered Bad & Doubtful of
recovery-NIL
Tl TeErhreer ZehT 0
ST -STehI ATaT
1,44,50,35,561.63 | B) Unapplied Interest (As per contra) 2,03,74,76,380.57
T TR A (GaTst)
2,10,28,24,944.38 Total... / T&Ut... 2,70,94,95,404.24
SCHEDULE “L”
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
0.00 [ A) Securities receivable under Repo 0.00
(contra) / Tdt 3Tda faeRgfcdt Jor
0.00 [ B) Securities receivable under RBI Repo 0.00
(contra)/3TRE3TR T4 37aia feRgidt 3or
1,51,00,00,000.00 [ C) Securities purchased under 3,30,00,00,000.00
RBI Rev. Repo/
AT fegd Wl avia it @t
19,98,93,207.74 | D) TREPS Lending / 3w 37aid el
1,70,98,93,207.74 Total... / TeuI... 0.00| 3,30,00,00,000.00
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Tediee dses Ib
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 3% W 030 QN deee
31st asa:::nh, 2019 Capit?I & Liabilities 31st MAasr:I:‘, 2020
Rs. Ps. Wrgae g Q01 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “M”
PREMISES/HIFTT 9 $HRA
59,16,54,172.77| Cost/qx fpa 53,11,54,172.77
0.00| Add : Additions/31¥e : Suidia A & 1,68,30,000.00
82,47,39,395.00| Add : Increase on account of Revaluation/ | 1,17,79,66,032.19
YT a1
6,05,00,000.00| Less: Deletions/adT : ERINGICEICT 0.00
1,35,58,93,567.77 | Total Cost / THKUT fepma... 1,72,59,50,204.96
Depreciation/ 99T :
22,31,98,895.96| Less : Accumulated Depreciation 24,31,77,240.96
up to last year/dfea =@m
1,14,95,000.00| Less : Depreciation on deleted items 0.00
TR sheledl @TTEd |ibd g9bm
21,17,03,895.96| Accumulated Depreciation/?r%m' Tar 24,31,77,240.96
1,14,46,946.00( Add : Current Year Depreciation 1,19,85,242.00
Bl ELTEIRCE
. Depreciation on account of
2,00,26,399.00 Revaluation / JTHcTeh-Taet S| 2,00,26,399.00
24,31,77,240.96 Total Depreciation/TsUl €M ... 27,51,88,881.96
1,11,27,16,326.81 Closing Balance/as 3t@{d frgs... 1,45,07,61,323.00
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Ason : falili4 As on
31st March, 2019 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st March, 2020
Rs. Ps. UTEae 9 Q01 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “N”

A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/

) T Wich By, fhereert i, =,

aAEsd ATfor STt garon
78,17,70,605.47 Cost/qe fpma 81,93,28,989.44
3,93,10,937.40 Add : Additions/31f¥e : aTdieT aTdia w@H 3,99,41,859.99
17,52,553.43 Less : Deletions/dsiT : a¥idiel dTee 1,02,06,204.62
81,93,28,989.44 Total Cost/Tshur fpma 84,90,64,644.81
Depreciation/ 9911
45,63,72,311.03 Accumulated Depreciation upto last year/ 53,44,67,197.35
Trfier autuia=n |fed o|w
16,45,479.68 Less : Depreciation on deleted items/ 95,57,288.37
Fre Shotean @reTetier afa g W
45,47,26,831.35 Accumulated Depreciationfé’f%rﬂ R3ESIEN 52,49,09,908.98
7,97,40,366.00 Add : Current Year Depreciation 6,70,13,178.00
EIGELIEIREEIN
53,44,67,197.35 Total Depreciation/TspUl ¥€{T ... 59,19,23,086.98
28,48,61,792.09 Closing Balance / auisrerial fireeten 25,71,41,557.83
B) Intangible Assets/3Td HTeHTT
7,69,47,308.48 Cost / a3 fpma 8,66,62,842.46
97,15,533.98 Add: Additions /31ftres : aNTdiaT aTéla @A 1,23,97,975.54
0.00 Less: Deletions/s=TT : a¥Tdied s<iTae 0.00
8,66,62,842.46 Total Cost.../qku fpma 9,90,60,818.00
Depreciation/ 98911
6,01,18,916.98 Accumulated Depreciation upto last year/ 6,86,69,782.98
Trfier autia=n |fed o|m
0.00 Less : Depreciation on deleted items/ 0.00
fre= Shotean @reTetier afa w9 W
6,01,18,916.98 Accumulated Depreciation/&fd SamT 6,86,69,782.98
85,50,866.00 Add : Current Year Depreciation 1,35,72,058.00
EIGELIEIREEIN
6,86,69,782.98 Total Depreciation/ TpUT TENT ... 8,22,41,840.98
1,79,93,059.48 1,68,18,977.02
30,28,54,851.57|  Closing Balance / aistieriet fereereh 27,39,60,534.85
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)
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39 WY 2010 IR dlPee

Ason . e g eregs
31st March, 2019 Caplt?I & Liabilities 31st MAasr:I:I, 2020
Rs. Ps. g 9 20l Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “O”
OTHER ASSETS/ 3@ Juft
65,58,91,905.26 | A)  Income Tax Receivable/3TFeht Jut 49,78,47,806.83
49,03,919.41|B) Stock of Printing & Stationery/ 38,66,056.74
BuTs Tl g
13,60,71,328.33[ C)  Other receivables/37= Jvft 33,13,35,788.28
0.00[D) GST Refund Receivable/ SituEdt fihg A 2,68,20,997.19
79,68,67,153.00 Total ... / TeRUT ... 85,98,70,649.04
SCHEDULE “P”
COST OF ACQUISITION OF MERGED
BANK/ faferisha siehdl @&t 7o d
8,25,00,000.00 | Cost of acquisition/@ct gl 5,50,00,000.00
2,75,00,000.00 | Less: Amortised during the year/a'rq\?ﬂfa 2,75,00,000.00
e et
5,50,00,000.00 | Total ... / TeROT ... 2,75,00,000.00
SCHEDULE “Q”
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES/ Gwrea uft
3,75,54,98,209.75| A)  Outstanding Liabilities for Guarantees 4.45,83,38,546.75
Issued / S gHI
6,47,23,890.19 | B) Letters of Credit Issued/daT=t 11,59,31,482.60
1,11,79,064.21| C) Capital contracts remaining to be 33,04,193.12
executed/
HI=T Sholell T Tea&l 37a] 7 shorell wigdel! @
1,02,17,500.00 | D)  Foreign Letter of credit/ae3fa gaa= 33,90,378.25
68,28,770.00 | E) Amalgamated Bank’s Collection Account 0.00
10,06,41,422.00( F)  Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/ 11,24,02,030.00
IFTE I W@ fereg Sehehe ot
10,21,60,163.00 | G) Contested Service Tax (contra) 3,88,00,388.00
QIR SreaTIIel Tl n
40,47,60,114.00| H) Contested Income Tax (contra) 37,40,32,970.00
TR Jholt et Ten
57,07,861.00|1)  Contested TDS Default/dEita Eidice 99,590.00
0.00|J) Contingent liability legal cases 36,98,000.00
faefira dvrex oofi
4,46,17,16,994.15 Total ... / THT ... 5,10,99,97,578.72

.......
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 18.58 3134.92
Add Adjustment For
Depreciation on assets 1125.97 1197.65
Bad Debts written off 7610.54 0.00
Fixed Assets written off 2.89 0.00
Loss on Securitisation of Assets to ARC 0.00 0.00
Amortisation on Investments 571.97 481.18
Provision for BDDR (Net) 1347.00 2750.07
Provision For Standard Assets (Net) (147.88) (43.73)
Profit/Loss on sale of assets (Net) (3.28) (104.75)
Reversal of Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 0.00
Amortisation of cost of merger 275.00 275.00
Provision for Investment 3330.57 2042.10
Provision for Diminution in value of Restructural Loan (63.24) (462.07)
Provision for Income Tax 984.91 4215.91
Special Reserve 0.00 100.00
Choundeshwari Reserve Written Back (164.80) 0.00
Deferred Tax Asset (2205.72) (2033.82)
COVID-19 provision 54.55 0.00
Total Adjustment For 12737.06 11552.46
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 19094.21 16873.92
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (9140.75) 50053.86
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (11634.41) (13602.32)
Proceeds from ARC 0.00 3937.80
Income Tax Paid (1450.00) (3400.00)
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds 873.37 171.47
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (2871.72) (3443.82)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (34.30) 1205.51
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 7573.46 63348.88
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (452.10) (547.56)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 6.88 622.53
Treps Lending 1998.93 (1998.93)
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) 1553.71 (1923.96)
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 1544.62 1722.30
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital (1392.75) (1316.77)
Payment of Dividend (622.10) 0.00
Increase/Decrease in Borrowings 2600.00 (40716.74)
Net Cash generated from financing activities (C) 2129.77 (40311.21)
Net increase/decrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 11256.94 21113.71
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 65548.08 44434.37
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 76805.02 65548.08
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and Balances with Banks 32326.37 42141.41
Balances with Other Banks 11478.65 8306.67
Money at Call and Short Notice 33000.00 15100.00
Total 76805.02 65548.08

Above Cash flow statement is prepared using indirect method as prescribed in AS-3
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A1 TR ok fo1., g (Aedile Negee o)
VeI R ugE fEoieh oo, [iew g erhsen a uRfned
3¢ A 200 SN dlBae o AT HUAedl qurel TRk Jral AHST W JEcedn fout.

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
SCHEDULE “R” Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts & Disclosures
Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2020 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

Tevram=ht geraa

Sorell 3Tk wAh & JETE TEAT Hehoud ST WHTIOT
FHUT= 309 o @9 TgdHTol, WEt fhAa deamek o Iur
(Accrual) UgdH (3T UG sholel UGG TTesdT) TR
hoTell e M0 21 T orh Shrrerr=a TRgaHT STgeed
I, LRYR I Hedhee ohi-3ATT. THRE 3FFe 2003 =T
STER SR

Fohdl! TR Toeh TR Shild ST TErETeRoTIor Teftehd
SheTe fesTaTea gt /aw STER 37Ted. Jre airy e
F HICTHTT, 360, T qe T Uit JTeR Ial. =e] 3T
TuTIet Jeey SThSTART ST heled SThSATIULT STt
3T Tehd. ATHEY ITETSTUAh AR LA el foehmft srget
STl T T IO AR ShIeMTST 7 BT Jeiel hleaEnd!
BT, SAIEATH AAeATSHT bl 37T e =1
3Tk auTdiel YRUMER, STstel Tgdie a8 Hfosehresrn
JTCTS U herel! 3.

3ok ZIIETl SIRUT (TR0 wiEn &Rot)

T

TR TEAES TAav]eh Saer & Heeiie e g
AT, 3 | qaUeh SIFER & SR aREe (Trade
Date) Sigferet STTATd.

T[AEUIEhTe fasTiehToT ;

TEres SeheaT ATTGRIeh AeagR sioh HTICHT TqaUfEhicl ETetid
i feramriaed anffeor e 312,

Beg ¢ HegRd : o Hold oIl ged dudd sehe
TAAUERITE ST IeRTH @G shel 3TTad.

S B ¢S : I ol SATIR HIUATE ILIH Eidel TR,
Fiegeiael B TS : SF1 HoRIEA Sl Slrgitehl ShivTeaTgl
fermred afiehtor Bid ATE 318 o Fegeisdd B AA
1 favmTme Sffehd shet STATd.

“““

A
1.

i)

ii)

‘‘‘‘‘

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared by following the
Going Concern concept on historical cost convention
as modified by revaluation of premises under accrual
system of accounting unless otherwise stated. These
statements conform with the applicable statutory
provisions, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
generally accepted accounting principles prevalent in
the Banking Industry in India and Regulatory norms/
guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of India and
Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Multi-state Cooperative
Societies Act 2002 and RBI rules made thereunder.

Use of Estimates

Preparation of the financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities,
Revenues and Expenses and Disclosure of contingent
liability at the date of the financial statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively.

Significant Accounting Policies :

Investments

Categorisation of investment :

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank

classifies its investment portfolio into
the following three categories:

‘Held To Maturity’-Securities acquired by the Bank with
the intention to hold till maturity.

‘Held For Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank
with the intention to trade.

‘Available For Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within
the above two categories and security Receipts
issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are
classified as ‘Available for Sale’.
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NEENEIER @IC

e g WAl + o eIl Taevieh i fobmdien qetferctt
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3o B IS : 1 Flaidiel T Taavehiel STTRATE
31eET T (Fair Price) WM JAHeTsh el 318, AT
T cATeRTge fohHdid Smeiett T, Hefer TggTdiet aauphiar
ferudidier aTe a1 e edes B¢ TwIdIer Wit A1dl rehett
T feod srEfiuee 311w sfean (PDA) fohan fthere 3=hm
Tt Arehe 37 Segdiegst JEITATIE (FIMMDA) It SITER
T TS T fehmet 31eran freg g w=gfitdt (YTM)
IR 3.

JfegAadt B T : AT Srtaridiet el ffdem =afafen
Te3eh BT UG / 37 HT=AdTITed TRl STSTRTe 37T
T U (Fair Price) JTHeATR h0ATd 3Tl 3772, 378
TrepregaeH o Stfaciean feaes wrer gearan i
T THIAIST @Il ATd <Tehed! 3R,

it fredes a1e fommra Svama arerel . Sew
digd 9 31 TaaUhie TR 3rcrel fhdidier are
foramra Bvama areiett ). 2eR oo safafs T T
(PDAV) et fihereg g7ahm B+t ATehe 3Tg Sliegdieas srafieem
(FIMMDA) I J3Tact o INiargiid STEI heten Tea=at
Tebrrelt/ frere g oAt (YTM) o 3T, 31e 3igee frergfdior)
FRATE FIMMDA = STER sheteaiT SaTeTel STTeid 31T STeiet
USSR I 31

U] SATSIed ARET=dl eI hiaaeidiel st
(Broken Period Interest) Hggefl 3cua Fav[ fasmema daet
TR, TAEUEhIIE Gl gseiel Siehisl, YA 3. HEgef
WICATAT AT 2TTehed TR,
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Classification of Investments :

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
Investments have been classified under five groups as
required under RBI guidelines - Government Securities,
Other Approved Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and
Other Investments.

Valuation of Investments :

‘Held to Maturity’ - These investments are accounted
at their acquisition cost. Premium on acquisition is
amortised over the balance period to maturity, with a
debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of
security is reduced to the extent of amount amortised
during the relevant accounting period.

‘Held for Trading’ - Each scrip in this category is re-
valued at the market price or fair value and the
resultant depreciation net of appreciation in this
category is recognized in the profit and loss account.
Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of the prices/YTM published
by RBI or the prices/YTM periodically declared by
Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with
Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association
(FIMMDA) for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities, market price or fair value is
determined as per the prices / YTM published by
FIMMDA.

‘Available for Sale’ - Except security Receipts (SRs)
issued by Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) Trust
each Central Govt./Other approved Securities in this
category is re-valued at the market price or fair value
for each scrip. Security Receipts are valued at Net
Asset Value provided by the Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARC). The resultant depreciation in this
category is recognized in the profit and loss account.
Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In case of shares
and bonds and other investments, the scrip wise
appreciation is ignored. Market value of government
securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on
the basis of the price list published by RBI or the
prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA
for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities market price or fair value is
determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated
as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition
is charged to revenue.
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Profit in respect of investments sold from ‘HTM’
category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments and
equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation
Reserve, net of taxes by way of appropriation.

Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of cost or Net
Asset Value provided by the respective Mutual Funds.

Certificate of Deposits have been valued at carrying cost.
Advances

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India, advances are classified as Standard,
Sub- standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and required
provision is made on such advances as per the norms
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Overdue Interest in respect of Non Performing
Advances is accounted for as per the directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued
amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The difference
between the historical cost and the revalued amount
is accounted as “revaluation reserve”. Cost includes
cost of purchase and all expenditure incidental thereto.

The Bank has policy for Revaluation of Fixed Assets
owned by them. According to the policy the revaluation
of Fixed Assets could be done only after five years
from the date of earlier revaluation date. The revalued
portion is depreciated over the remaining life of asset.
Proportionate depreciation on the revaluation is
transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Revenue
Reserve every year.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of
depreciation.

The cost of fixed assets represents the written down
value of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the
subsequent additions and deletions therefrom.
Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets as follows:
Premises on Written Down Value method @ 10%

Computers & Software (Including Intangible) - on
Straight Line Method at 33.33% (as per RBI guidelines).

Improvement to Premises - on Straight Line Method

at 25%.
Other Fixed Assets :

On straight line method at the rates mentioned below
as decided by the management.

1) Air Conditioners - 15%
3) - 20%
5) Electrical cabling -15% 6) Generators

Others - on Written Down Value Method at the rates
decided by the management.

2) Fax Machines - 20%
4) ATM Machines - 20%
-15%

Boards
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Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets
purchased in first half or second half of the year
respectively. Depreciation on assets sold is charged
for half year in case the asset is sold in the second
half of the year and no depreciation is charged in case
the asset is sold in the first half of the year.

Revenue Recognition

Items of income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis except income on non-performing assets,
Commission on Bank Guarantee and Letter of Credit
which is accounted on cash basis, in pursuance with the
extant guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Foreign Currency Transactions

“Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are
accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Foreign Currency asset and liabilities are
translated at the Balance Sheet date at the rates
notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of
India (FEDAI). Profit/Losses resulting from year end
revaluations are recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account. Contingent Liabilities denominated in Foreign
Currencies are disclosed at closing rate of exchange
notified by FEDAL.”

Accounting in case of Merger/Takeover of Other Banks

Accounting of various items of Assets/Liabilities/Income/
expenses is carried out in the books of the Bank in
accordance with the scheme/order of Merger/Takeover
sanctioned by the Competent Authorities.

The Cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger/Takeover
is amortised over a period of Five Years as per the
guidelines issued by RBI.

Employee Benefits

Provident Fund - Provident Fund is a defined
contribution plan. The eligible employees of the bank
are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident
Fund, where, the employee and the Bank contribute
on a monthly basis at a stipulated rate to the “Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune Employees Provident Fund
Trust”. The bank has no liability for future Provident
Fund benefits other than its annual contribution
towards the fund and recognizes such contributions as
an expense in the Profit and Loss account in the period
in which employee renders the related service.

Gratuity - Gratuity is a defined benefit retirement plan.
The benefit under this plan vests upon completion of
five years of service and is in the form of lump sum
payment to employees on resignation, retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of
employment, an amount equivalent to 15 days salary
plus eligible allowances payable for each completed
year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

The cost of providing such benefits is determined
using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at each balance sheet
date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the



3)

%0)

H)

)

22)

¢?)

23)

Tt farsht — Tont foshl &) onw e 3R, i fashrean o
FATTS! TSRS FHe shiee Tgel aTaielt SITd. Tt ¢ Thehd
AT HEh b 1., qor T3t % eean feeft ma. Jo
T TaRH ATRECId AS-15 THIR ¢ ToRhH TV qRAfIet SiTd.

RvmER srae

frereg ke AmTeEieh decaTqaR @refiersmmer favm fafim
AT 3T ST,

e TS HINFR fawmTd hefl 3R, 3iatid o e fod
IYR{IER T AU 1S, T[Aavehlakiet SEmT /ged Huud
AT AaUEhreriet SR et 3. reffer vt
7 fqmTTer St @Eid e 3.

HINFTE IRETEHTT TETfe AT 379N Srefien siautd 3=
st Rt s 3R,

~

Tohd ST ST WiSdweTal Hded] 378d A= W THIdrer
@t T 2T 37e1 e IR,

TR
AT 9 TeAfard U 3Tquie shUdid=an Teiaey sivard
AT 3R, TR HIEGT $RE% TAR HEATSAT TR
Hisoft ot JTfreRT=aiehe T WU O 3R 3R 319
THUT Shell 3. dTSserRT dRE Jufeld &
SRR U ANl Sheled U 3cad 9 fst Irde
HIATIE =T LTS FTeIeT THTT Jefferd HUHed Fafdd
ST 3718,

A wiarerheme [ 3o e ar=h et @t
el AR o § Icad TeAled H WG] e HTErat
3Ty BIEd 31 Wl SieaTeE Jafed st ATerm 1
AT HATAT 3R,

SHIE! ST o STel TehgeS TSIt AT Gaotdl TeTd
el TR BIST AT HTCTHT S ThuveTT ST STEee
T TCTHRT Goict i, TTelcd! Het HICTHRT Gt SiTeaT wlafid 35t

....

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,

Multi State Scheduled Bank

i)

10.

i)

1.

12.

....

PUNE \g Qe

[T R09%-300

Profit and Loss Account in the period in which they
occur. The net obligation of the gratuity plan is
recognized in the Balance Sheet as a liability, in
accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’. The Bank
makes contributions of the ascertained liabilities
towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune
Employees Gratuity Fund”.

Leave Encashment - Leave encashment is a defined
benefit plan. Accumulated leave, which is expected to
be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The bank measures the
cost of such absences at the amount it expects to pay
as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated
leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months is treated as Long-term Employee Benefit. The
long term employee benefit is provided for based on
the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method at the reporting date. The shortfall, if any,
between projected benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets as on the reporting date is provided
for and recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss
Account. The net obligation under this scheme is
recognized in the Balance Sheet as a liability, in
accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’.

The Bank makes contributions of the ascertained
liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune
Employees Gratuity Fund”.

Segment Reporting

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India, the segments are ascertained as under:

Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on
sale of investments and money market operations. The
expenses on this segment consist of interest on external
borrowings as well as internal sources and depreciation/
amortisation of premium on HTM category investments.

Other Banking operations include all other operations
not covered under Treasury Operations.

Leases

Operating Leases where the bank’s lessor effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased term are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit
& loss over the lease term.

Income Tax and Deferred Tax

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes.
Current Income Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income
Tax Act,1961. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and accounting
income measured at tax rates applicable on the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are
recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
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realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are
recognised as per the provisions of Income Tax Act
1961 and Accounting Standards - 22. Accounting for
taxes income issued by ICAI.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal / external factors. An
asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds the recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the
year in which the asset is identified as impaired. An
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods
is reversed if there has been change in the estimate
of the recoverable amount.

Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognised when the bank has a
present obligation as a result of past event; it is
probable that outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted
to its present value and are determined based on the
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there
is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events beyond the control of the bank or a present
obligation that arises from past events but it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can not be made. Contingent
Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

REPO/Reverse REPO

Accounting for REPO\Reverse REPO transactions
(transactions other than liquidity adjustment facility
(LAF) with the RBI.)

The securities sold and purchased under the
REPO\Reverse REPO are accounted for as a
Collaterised Borrowings\Lending transactions and are
accounted for as per RBI circular in this regard.

Securities purchased, sold under LAF with RBI are
debited/credited to Investment Account and Reversed
on maturity of the transactions. Interest paid/earned
there on is accounted for as expenditure/revenue.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand,
Bank balances, Money at Call and Short Notice and
Bank deposits with a maturity of 3 months or less.
Cash flow is prepared using indirect method.
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C. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES

Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
1 Capital To Risk Asset Ratio 12.32% 13.83%
Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier | Capital 7.82% 8.60%
Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier Il Capital 4.50% 5.23%
MOVEMENT OF CRAR (Rs. in Lakh) (Rs. in Lakh)
A.  Tier | Capital 40057.57 42007.56
B. Tier Il Capital 23049.56 25568.24
C. Risk Weighted Assets 512146.72 488662.98
4 VALUES OF INVESTMENTS
A.  Govt. Securities (Market Value) 274718.49 254800.04
B. Other Trustee Securities (Market Value) 0.00 0.00
C. Shares (Market Value) 36.17 26.17
D. Bonds (Market Value) 76188.38 84769.52
E. Certificate of Deposit (Market Value) 0.00 2313.74
F.  Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00
G Mutual Fund (Market Value) 118.78 112.42
Total (Market Value) 351061.82 342021.89
Total Face Value 343942.84 343781.84
Total Book Value 348848.57 346779.82
Advances Against Shares & Debentures 82.20 78.97
Lending To Sensitive Sectors
A. Real Estate & Construction Business 63550.58 65669.55
B. Housing 42209.06 43081.57
7 Advances To Directors & Their Relatives,
Companies/Firms in which they are interested
Fund Based : 1. To Directors (Against FDR) 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors (Against FDR) 20.45 36.89
Non Fund Based 1. To Directors 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors 0.00 0.00
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(Rs.in lakhs)
Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
8 DEPOSITS
% Of High Cost Deposits 76.45% 77.51%
Average Cost of Deposits 6.41% 6.47%
9 NPA
A. Gross NPAs 72010.25 48024.75
B. Net NPAs 47838.00 26692.22
% Of Gross NPAs to Total Advances 13.71% 9.17%
% Of Net NPAs To Net Advances 9.55% 5.31%
10 MOVEMENT IN NPAs
Opening Balance 48024.75 39488.25
Additions during the year 37096.01 29282.56
Increase in balance of existing NPA Accounts 152.63 0.00
Total 85273.39 68770.81
Less : Accounts upgraded/partial recovery made/accounts closed 5652.59 20746.06
Less : Advances written off during the year 7610.55 0.00
Closing Balance 72010.25 48024.75
11 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Interest Income As a Percentage of Working Funds 7.85% 8.32%
B. Non Interest Income As a Percentage of Working Funds 1.19% 0.86%
C. Operating Profit As a Percentage Of Working Funds 1.30% 1.44%
D. Return on Assets 0.001% 0.32%
E. Business (Deposits + Advances) Per Employee 1093.28 1199.63
F. Operating Profit Per Employee 10.02 12.00
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(Rs.in lakhs)
Sr. PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
12 Provisions Made during the year towards
A) NPA (Net of reversal - debited to Profit and Loss Account) 8957.54 5071.08
B) Standard Assets (Net of reversal) (147.88) 163.62
C) Depreciation on Investments 3330.57 2042.10
D) COVID-19 Regulatory Package 54.55 0.00
13 MOVEMENT IN PROVISIONS
A. Towards NPA :
Opening Balance 21332.53 14789.15
ADD: Additions During The Year (including amount
transferred from P&L Appropriation Account) 10535.84 7159.08
Total 31868.37 21948.23
Less : Reduction during the year 85.58 615.70
Less : Reduction on account of advances written off during the year 7610.55 0.00
Closing Balance 24172.24 21332.53
B. Towards Depreciation On Investments :
Opening Balance 4534.18 2492.07
ADD: Additions During The Year 3340.57 2042.11
7874.75 4534.18
LESS : Provision no more required (written back) 10.00 0.00
Closing Balance 7864.75 4534.18
C. Standard Assets :
Opening Balance 2127.99 2171.71
ADD: Additions During The Year 140.37 163.62
LESS : Reduction During The Year 288.25 207.34
Closing Balance 1980.11 2127.99
D. COVID-19 - Regulatory Package
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
ADD:- Additions During The Year 54.55 0.00
LESS: Reduction During The Year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 54.55 0.00
14 DEAF Amount (RBI Cir.No.RBI1/2013-14/614 dt.27/5/14)
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1006.41 907.29
ADD : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 134.20 115.91
LESS: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 16.59 16.79
Closing Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1124.02 1006.41
15 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium paid 874.19 826.12
16 Penalty imposed by RBI 100.00 0.00
17 FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS & LIABILITIES
NRE Deposit 82.51 155.36
Foreign Letter of Credit 33.90 102.18
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18. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSUERS - INVESTMENTS
(A) ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON SLR INVESTMENTS

(Rs.in lakhs)
Extent of
‘below Extent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount investment ‘unrated ‘unlisted
grade’ securities’ securities’
securities
18-19 19-20 18-19 | 19-20 | 18-19 | 19-20 | 18-19 | 19-20
1 PSUs 6812.03 2997.95 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Fls 9519.31 9518.96 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 Nationalised Banks 8186.26 8416.26 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Mutual Fund 100.00 100.00 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 Others 79534.72 92728.01 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 104152.32 113761.18 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 Provision held
towards depreciation 3298.03 7864.75 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B) NON PERFORMING NON SLR INVESTMENTS
(Rs.in lakhs)
Amount
Particulars

18-19 19-20

Opening Balance 283.72 493.94

Add : Additions during the year 469.80 1374.33

Less : Provision written back 259.58 10.00

Closing Balance 493.94 1858.27

Total provisions held 493.94 1858.27

(C) INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

During the year, the Bank has transferred Rs.993.00 lakhs from Investment Fluctuation Reserve to Profit and

Loss Appropriation account, as per RBI guidelines, vide the approval of Board of Directors in its meeting held
on 31/03/2020.
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(D) REPOS AND REVERSE REPOS i
(Rs.in lakhs)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average
Particulars Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Balance
during the year during the year during the year*

18-19 19-20 18-19 19-20 18-19 19-20 18-19 19-20

A) Securities Sold Under Repos | 1599.12 | 2031.04 | 31895.00 | 22574.24 | 3830.03 | 1714.38 0.00 0.00

i) (A) Govt. Securities 899.12 | 1031.04 |27895.00 | 19974.24 | 3644.82 | 1524.49 0.00 0.00

(B) RBI - Repo Govt.Sec. 700.00 | 1000.00 | 4000.00 | 2100.00 185.21 189.89 0.00 0.00

(C)LTRO - REPO 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2600.00

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
under Reverse Repo

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B) Securities Purchased 400.00 500.00 | 11200.00 | 33000.00 | 2877.26 | 4380.87 (15100.00 | 33000.00
Under Reverse Repos

i) (A) Govt. Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(B) RBI - Repo Govt.Sec. 400.00 500.00 | 11200.00 | 33000.00 | 2877.26 | 4380.87 (15100.00 | 33000.00

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
under Reverse Repo

ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

*i) The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 366 days.

ii) REPO working on Book Value.

iii) LTRO - REPO for 3 Years (Long Term REPO Operations).

(E)

TRI-PARTY REPO DEALING & SETTLEMENT (TREPS)

(Rs.in lakhs)

Minimum

Maximum

Daily Average

Outstanding as on

Particulars Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding 31st March
during the year during the year during the year*
18-19 19-20 18-19 19-20 18-19 19-20 2019 2020
Borrowing under TREPS 199.93 499.84 | 34883.96 | 40049.59 | 7094.14 | 9047.76 0.00 0.00
Lending under TREPS 599.90 999.51 [ 14958.69 | 6998.92 | 4739.55 198.32 1998.93 0.00

Notes :

*

* %k % %

TREPS working on Book Value.

The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 366 days.
Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.470 Crore pledged for TREPS operations.
Government Securities of Face Value of Rs. 20 Crore pledged with Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.20 Crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India for RTGS Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) limit.
Government securities Face value of Rs. 2 crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India for Default Fund.

F) EXCHANGE TRADED INTEREST RATE FUTURES (IRFs) :

The Bank has not undertaken any transaction of the Exchange Traded Interest Rate Futures.

towards S.G. Settlement Margin.
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Multi State Scheduled Bank [T R09%-30%0

19. Segment Reporting : Disclosure of Primary Segment-wise reporting as per Accounting

Standard 17 is as follows : (Amounts rounded off in lakhs)

PARTICULARS Treasury Other Banking Total
Operations

Segment Revenue 32576.44 56097.44 88673.88
(26846.31) (61227.90) (88074.21)
Segment Cost (Including allocated provisions) 32562.04 54317.38 86879.42
(25414.07) (55309.31) (80723.38)
(1432.24) (5918.59) (7350.83)
Unallocated Expenses 0.00
(0.00)
Profit Before Tax 1794.46
(7350.83)
Income Tax 1775.88
(4215.91)
Net Profit 18.58
(3134.92)
Other Information 491899.90 564130.03 1056029.93
Segment Assets (450365.20) (546258.79) (996623.99)
Unallocated Assets 15443.76
(20577 .45)
1071473.69
Total Assets (1017201 43)
Segment Liabilities 52999.06 996308.58 1049307.64
(27561.49) (967625.76) (995187.25)
Unallocated Liabilities 22166.05
(22014.19)
Total Liabilities 1071473.69
(1017201.43)

* Fugures in (bracket) indicates previous year’s.

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Segment (geographical) is

not applicable.

20. Related parties transactions Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 18 :-
Key Management Personnel - Mr.Jayant Kashinath Kakatkar - Chief Executive Officer
The details of transactions with Key Management Personnel are not given in view of the R.B.l. Circular dated

29th March,2003.
21. Operating Leases

The Bank has entered in to lease agreements with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
i) Not later than one year 14,98,32,252.00 | 14,49,02,689.00
i) Later than one year but not later than five years 32,33,25,798.00 | 29,55,93,645.00
i) Later than five years 4,55,26,187.00 | 13,36,56,813.00
iv) Lease Payment recognised in Profit and Loss Account 16,76,50,595.29 | 15,66,20,292.00

o
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE \g Qo e s
Multi State Scheduled Bank T 203373030
22. Retirement Benefits - Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)
(As certified by the Actuary) (Rs.in lakhs)
SR PARTICULARS Leave Encashment Gratuity
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
i) | Discount Rate 6.95% 7.54% 6.95% 7.54%
i) | Expected return on plan assets 6.95% 7.54% 6.83% 7.54%
i) | Changes in present value of obligations (PVO) 1739.57 1711.14 4679.02 4575.40
PVO at the beginning
Interest Cost 116.33 113.47 325.69 330.02
Current Service Cost 155.20 155.20 386.54 423.12
Benefits paid (393.34) (471.12) (718.97) (567.81)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 179.24 230.88 (4.19) (81.71)
PVO at the end 1797.00 1739.57 4668.09 4679.02
iv)| Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA) 1740.57 1609.98 4682.23 4809.78
FVPA at the beginning
Expected return on plan assets 116.33 131.62 325.69 37212
Adjustment to opening value of planned asset (0.99) 0.00 (3.21) 0.00
Contributions 0.00 481.12 0.00 80.00
Benefits paid (393.34) (471.12) (718.97) (567.82)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (49.49) (11.03) 151.21 (11.85)
FVPA at the end 1413.07 1740.57 4436.95 4682.23
v) | Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 1797.00 1739.57 4668.10 4679.02
Present value of obligations
Fair value of Plan Assets 1413.07 1740.57 4436.95 4682.23
Assets/(Liability) (383.93) 0.99 (231.14) 3.21
vi)| Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Account 155.20 155.20 386.53 423.12
Current service cost
Interest cost 116.33 113.47 325.69 330.01
Expected return on plan assets (116.33) (131.62) (325.69) (372.11)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 228.73 241.91 (155.39) (69.85)
Expenses recognised 383.93 378.96 231.14 311.17

....
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,

Multi State Scheduled Bank

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL)
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income, as per Accounting Standard - AS - 22 issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Details of DTA/DTL are as under.

[T R09%-300

PUNE \g Qe

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 1.4.2019 5494.99 3461.17
Add: Asset Recognised during the year 2205.72 2033.82
Less: Reversal of Asset during the year 0.00 0.00
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2020 7700.71 5494.99
The major components of Deferred Tax Asset are as under:-
(Rs.in lakhs)
SL. No.| Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1 Deferred Tax Assets
11 Bad and Doubtfull Debts Reserve 7596.27 6153.99
1.2 Provision on Restructured Advances, excess
provision on Sale to ARCs and provision on 960.15 200.00
COVID 19 Regulatory Package
Sub Total (1) 8556.42 6353.99
Less :
2 Deferred Tax Liabilities
2.1 Depreciation on Fixed Asset 638.16 641.00
2.2 Special Reserve u/s.36(1) (viii) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 217.55 218.00
Sub Total (2) 855.71 859.00
Net Deferred Tax Asset 7700.71 5494.99

24,

Based on the supplier profile available with the bank, the management believes that
there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium vendors.
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25. Disclosures Regarding Restructured Advances
Details of restructured accounts to which diminution provision is required as on 31st March,2020

are as under: (Amt. in Rs. lakhs)
Sr. Particulars CDR Housing SME Others Total
No. Mechanism Loans Debt
restructuring

1 Standard No. of - 3 7 8 18
Advances Borrowers - (3) (11) (13) (27)
subject to Amount - 16.14 2726.33 2569.77 5312.24
restructure outstanding (17.93) (7938.64) (3439.65) (11396.22)

Sacrifice - 0.00 189.47 4.34 193.81
(Diminution in - (0.00) (428.76) (51.63) (408.39)
the fair value)

2 Sub No. of - - - 3 3
Standard Borrowers - - - (0.00) (0.00)
Advances Amount - - - 461.38 461.38
subject to outstanding - - - (0.00) (0.00)
restructured Sacrifice - - - 20.91 20.91

(Diminution in - - - (0.00) (0.00)
the fair value)

3 Doubtful No. of - - 3 3 6
Advances Borrowers - - (1) (5) (6)
subject to Amount - - 4446.38 57713 5023.51
restructured outstanding - - (70.11) (882.61) (952.72)

Sacrifice - - 204.30 56.94 261.24
(Diminution in - - (3.51) (55.30) (58.81)
the fair value)

4 Total No. of - 3 10 14 27

Borrowers - (3) (12) (18) (33)
Amount - 16.14 7172.71 3608.28 10797.13
outstanding - (17.93) (8008.75) (4322.26) (12348.94)
Sacrifice - - 393.77 82.19 475.96
(Diminution in - - (432.27) (106.93) (539.20)
the fair value)

Note : Figures in (brackets) represent previous year’'s figures.
A) The diminution in the fair value stated above is fully provided.

B) There are no pending applications from borrowers for Restructuring of Advances received prior to 31.03.2020.

26. Details of Financial Assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset reconstruction

Particulars Amount Rs. In lakhs
F.Y.2019-20 F.Y.2018-19
No. of Accounts 0 34
Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of account sold to SC/RC 0.00 24032.48
Aggregate Consideration 0.00 26252.00
Additional consideration realized in respect of account transferred in earlier year 0.00 0.00
Aggregate gain/loss over net book value 0.00 2219.52
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The SARS-CoV2 virus responsible for Covid-19 continues to spread across the globe and India. This
is resulted in a significant decline and volatility in global and Indian markets and economic activity.
Implementation and extension of lockdown have resulted in disruptions of business and common life.
With situation still unfolding, it is difficult to predict time horizons to gauge the impact. The major
identified challenges for the Bank borrowers across various industry sectors is expected to arise from
eroding cash flows and elongated working capital cycles. The Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to
meet these challenges. Despite these events and conditions, the Bank’s results in future are not
expected to be materially adverse or would have an impact on the going concern assumption. The
liquidity position, ability to service debt or any other commitments, capital or profitability may not have
significant effect for the Bank. However, Bank is constantly monitoring the status of above parameters.
Further, the Bank has also conducted a stress test on liquidity and business continuity plan and the
same has been submitted to RBI on July 23, 2020.

Disclosure in respect of Moratorium/Deferment extended in terms of RBI circular towards

COVID-19 Regulatory package : Rs. (In Lakhs)
Sr.No. Particulars Amount
1. Amounts in SMA/Overdue categories, where the 59955.60
moratorium/deferment was extended
2 Account where asset classification benefit is extended 1090.88
Provisions made during the Q4, FY 2019-20 54.55
4 Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods N.A.

against slippages and the residual provisions

Earnings per Shares (EPS)

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1 Numerator being Profit after Tax (Rs. in lakhs) 18.58 3134.92
2 Nominal Value of Shares (Per Share) (Rs.) 100.00 100.00
3 Number of Equity Shares used as the denominator 22166050 22014186
4 EPS - Basic & Diluted (In Rs.) 0.08 14.24

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree of
estimation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in case of a possible obligation where the
probability of outflow of resources is not certain. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

Commission income from Bank Assurance business:
Rs. (In Lakhs)

Sr.No. Nature of Income 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1 From selling Life Insurance Policies 27.28 43.05
2 From selling Non Life Insurance Policies 43.16 53.93
3 From selling Mutual Fund Units 6.32 10.41

Total 76.76 107.39
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32. Capital Commitments :

The estimated amount on account of Capital Contracts remaining to be executed as on March 31,

2020 aggregate to Rs.33.04 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.111.79 lakhs). The amount is shown under

Contingent Liabilities-Sch. Q.

33. Disputed Tax matters :

a) Three Income Tax cases are pending before ITAT/CIT (Appeals) amounting to Rs.3740.32 lakhs
(Previous Year - 6 cases involving amount of Rs.5777.89 lakhs) involving issue of disallowance
of loss on valuation of securities. Bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in these cases.

b) One Service Tax case is pending before the adjucating officer involving amount of Rs.388.00
lakhs (Previous Year-7 cases involving amount of Rs.1021.60 lakhs) regarding disallowance of
input tax credit on Service Tax paid on DICGC premium for the period 2012-13 to 2016-17.
Bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in this case.

34. As per the Bank’s policy on Revaluation of Assets, Bank has revalued all its premises as the end
of March 31, 2020. These assets have been restated at their respective market values based on
the valuation reports obtained from independent valuers. The net appreciation of Rs.3532.27 lakhs
arising on revaluation has been recognised under “Revaluation Reserve” and disclosed separately
under Schedule of “Reserve Fund and Other Reserves”. The balance amount of Revaluation Reserve
is not available for distribution amongst the shareholders.

The details are as under: Rs. (In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Original Cost 5479.84 5311.54
Revaluation 11779.66 8247.39
Closing balance of premises 4543.84 4495.3
Closing balance of Revaluation Reserve 9963.77 6631.77
35. The figures of previous years have been regrouped/rearranged to conform with the current
year’s presentation.
As per our report attached
N. S. Pandit For Mukund M. Chitale & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co. For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Asst. General Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Manager FRN - 106655W FRN - 100515W FRN - 101851W
Accounts
(S. S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar) (Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483 M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors
Place : Pune
Date 14/09/2020
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Mukund M. Chitale & Co. G. D. Apte & Co. M.P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
2nd floor, Kapur House, Plot No. 85, Bhusari Colony (Right), 759/70 Vatsala Bhavan,
Paranjape B Scheme, Road No.1. Paud Road, Pune 411 038 Lane No.1, Prabhat Road,
Vile Parle(E) Mumbai 400 057 Pune 411 004.

To,

The Members,
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune

Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

1)

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd, Pune
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’) which comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2020 and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder, the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2020 and its profit and its
cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3)

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules
made thereunder and under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and
the rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4)

We draw attention to note No.C-27 of Schedule ‘R’ which describes the business uncertainties due
to the outbreak of SARS-CoV-2 virus (COVID-19). In view of these uncertainties, the impact of the
Bank’s results is significantly dependent on future developments. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of above matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5)

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of the Board of Directors including other
explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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The report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with the governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

6)

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder,
provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and circulars
and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or
to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting progress.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements

7)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effetiveness of the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2019, were jointly audited by
Mukund M. Chitale & Co.(FRN:106655W) and G.D. Apte & Co.(FRN:100515W), who have expressed
an unmodified audit opinion on those statements vide their report dated June 29, 2019.

8)

9)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and section 30(3)
of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 we report that:

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes
of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank;

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report, agree with the books of account and the returns;

The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
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principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks;

F) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed
any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to
the bank.

10) As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books
of account and other records, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f)
of Rule 27(3) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:

A) We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of
the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank;

B) We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India;

C) Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or
doubtful of recovery are detailed below. :

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Category Principal outstanding
as on March 31, 2020
Doubtful Advances 47,072.37
Non-Performing Investments 4,658.27
Other Assets 95.50
Total 51,826.14

D) The bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

E) We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank
of India.

F) The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to

the bank.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No. - 106655W

(S. S. Dikshit)
Membership No. 41516

Place : Mumbai
Date : Sep 14, 2020

UDIN:20041516AAAACA1113

Place : Mumbai
Date 14/09/2020

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No. - 100515W

(S. B. Rashinkar)
Membership No. 103483

Place : Pune
Date : Sep 14, 2020

UDIN:20103483AAAACO 1968

Place : Pune

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No. - 101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Membership No. 143700

Place : Pune
Date : Sep 14, 2020

UDIN:20143700AAAAAV3224

Place : Pune
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